FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 8/8/2023 at 3:30 PM
19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois City, IL — Park Office Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
District

| Roll Call: Rock Island County, Illinois

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from July 11, 2023* pg 2

Ill.  Claims:*
Fiscal Year 2023
Forest Preserve General Fund claims, Niabi Zoo Fund claims, FP Golf Course Improvement claims, DFCI Fund claims,
Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims, and Treasurer’s Disbursements
Fiscal Year 2024
Forest Preserve General Fund claims, Niabi Zoo Fund claims, FP Golf Course Improvement claims, DFCI Fund claims,
Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims, and Treasurer’s Disbursements

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 23 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 5
Consider FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 9

V. Resolutions:
Consider FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 10
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant Appropriations* pg 11
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 12
Consider FY 23 African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 13
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 14

Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month
Public comment:

VIl OtherBusiness:

Consider Golf Cart Bids purchase* pg 15

Consider Great River Trail/Mississippi River Trail Bridge Repair Bids
Review of FY 25 budget and Schedules A, B, and C

Discussion of September meeting location

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 16

District FY 24 Budget Performance Report* pg 31 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 42

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 47 Todd Collins pg 48 & Jay Verstraete pg 50 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 52 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 53

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 56 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 65

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Illiniwek Forest Preserve,
Hampton, lllinois on Tuesday, September 12 at 3:30 PM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 11, 2023

PRESENT: Committee members —L . Moreno, J. Woods, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, E. Sowards,
C. Layer.
ABSENT: K. Swanson.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Jay
Verstraete, Golf Course Superintendent; April Palmer, Auditor.

Dr. Moreno called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to order
at 3:27 PM on Tuesday, July 13, 2023, in the Club House at Indian Bluff Golf Course, Milan,
lllinois.

J. Woods, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, C. Layer, L. Moreno.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

K. Swanson.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

Dr. Moreno called for a motion approving the June Committee meeting.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the June Committee meeting minutes. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $1,891,972.53.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $1,891,972.53. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Mr. Mielke seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal year 2023
llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations.

July 11, 2023 Page 1
02



MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal year 2023 llliniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno asked if the Committee had any issues with doing the remaining two resolutions as
one motion.

The Committee agreed to do the two remaining resolutions as one motion.

Dr. Moreno called for a !motion to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo
Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations, and the resolution regarding the fiscal year
2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Mr. Layer called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year 2023
Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations, and the resolution regarding the
fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations. Dr. Simmer seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno asked if there was anyone who wished to make public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the purchase of a prefabricated building for the
restrooms at llliniwek from CXT for $239,787.80.

Mr. Layer asked if the building would be plumbed to connect to the municipal water and sewer.
Mr. Craver answered that it would.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the purchase of a prefabricated building for the
restrooms at llliniwek from CXT for $239,787.80. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno asked Mr. Collins and Mr. Verstraete if there was anything that they wanted to
highlight from their reports.

Mr. Collins and Mr. Verstraete both stated that the golf course has been quite busy all season
all, and staff is keeping up with the demand.

Dr. Moreno asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she wanted to bring the Committee’s
attention to.

July 11, 2023 Page 2
03



Ms. Palmer stated that fiscal year 2023 had officially ended June 30t. There is nothing of
particular note, and thing have been as expected.

Dr. Moreno asked Mr. Craver if there was anything of particular note that he wanted to bring
the Committee’s attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that staff is aware of the complaints from some campers regarding the road
project that was completed at Illliniwek. Staff are looking into what needs to be done to address
those issues, and will take care of them as soon as they are able. Because of the uncertain
weather that surrounded the 4t of July, that weekend was a bit slower at the campgrounds
this year in comparison with past years. However, there were still quite a few campers
enjoying the holiday weekend.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.
Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
Dr. Moreno called the meeting adjourned at 3:49 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

July 11, 2023 Page 3
04



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
linois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

$949.00 from
$500.00 from
$275.00 from
$150.00 from
$555.00 from

Appropriation #
130-32-90 873
130-32-10 638
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 526
130-32-10 523

Description

Credit Card Service Fees
Repairs & Maintenance
Training & Education

Food

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

$182.00 from 130-32-10 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$1,069.00 from 130-32-10 633 Travel
$2,100.00 from 130-32-93 631 Professional Services
$1,577.00 from 130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$1,015.00 from 130-32-93 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$581.00 from 130-32-93 522 Operating Supplies
$1,480.00 from 130-32-92 633 Travel
$81.00 from 130-32-92 630 Training & Education
$302.00 from 130-32-92 521 Office Supplies
$643.00 from 130-32-92 414 Uniforms & Clothing
$146.00 from 130-32-91 414 Uniforms & Clothing
$2,685.00 from 130-32-91 630 Training & Education
$496.00 from 130-32-91 634 Publishing
$2,082.00 from 130-32-10 699 Property Tax Expense
$233.00 from 130-32-10 642 Dues & Memberships
$595.00 from 130-32-90 630 Training & Education
$72.00to  130-32-91 639 Rentals
$2,572.00 to  130-32-91 637 Utilities
$2,335.00 to 130-32-92 873 Credit Card Service Fees
$204.00 to 130-32-91 873 Credit Card Service Fees
$101.00 to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies
$600.00 to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$413.00 to 130-32-90 632 Communications
$2,236.00 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$115.00 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$4,886.00 to 130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$1,347.00 to 130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$604.00 to 130-32-92 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$3.00to  130-32-93 637 Utilities
$370.00 to  130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$200.00 to  130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual
$1,638.00 to 130-32-92 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages

Revised
$3,051.00
$0.00
$1,107.00
$50.00
$95.00
$85,072.00
$806.00
$0.00
$20,423.00
$115.00
$0.00
$20.00
$9.00
$23.00
$1,757.00
$1,804.00
$315.00
$204.00
$3,918.00
$17,867.00
$1,605.00
$1,054.00
$21,572.00
$15,835.00
$6,276.00
$1,127.00
$11,556.00
$8,798.00
$13,536.00
$25,951.00
$28,790.00
$82,810.00
$29,256.00
$1,003.00
$18,477.00
$6,578.00
$428,554.50



$2,311.00 from
$2,360.00 from
$4,671.00 to
$4,722.00 from
$4,722.00 to
$2,760.00 from
$2,760.00 to
$2,861.00 from
$2,861.00 to
$2,233.00 from
$2,233.00 to
$18,163.00 from
$43.00 to
$3,236.00 to
$118.00 to
$404.00 to
$1,387.00 to
$4,671.00 to
$711.00 to
$22.00 to
$5,820.00 to
$1,200.00 to
$551.00 to
$6,442.00 from
$3,580.00 to
$1,251.00 to
$1,611.00 to
$957.00 from
$2,602.00 from
$802.00 from
$400.00 from
$1,002.00 from
$180.00 from
$364.00 from
$3,494.00 from
$2,475.00 from
$1,000.00 from
$637.00 from
$755.00 from
$188.00 from
$4,132.00 from
$882.00 from
$445.00 from
$744.00 from
$2,918.00 from
$44.00 from
$1,242.00 from
$1,139.00 from
$12.00 from
$3,982.00 from
$548.00 from
$94.00 from
$2,796.00 from
$6,659.00 from
$1.00 to

131-32-07 414
131-32-07 522
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-18 637
131-32-10 873
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-98 765
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-92 413
130-32-92 411.00
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-07 527
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10 524
131-32-10 526
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 639
131-32-18 411.00
131-32-18 411.10
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 644
131-32-18 763
131-32-07 411.00
131-32-07 411.10
131-32-07 413
131-32-07 521
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 523
131-32-07 524
131-32-07 526
131-32-07 630
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 632
131-32-07 633
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 412.00
131-32-10 414
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 522
131-32-18 522
131-32-10 630
131-32-18 522
131-32-10 633
131-32-10 635
131-32-10 642
131-32-18 522
131-32 18 411.10
131-32-18 413
131-32-07 527

Uniforms & Clothing
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Utilities

Credit Card Service Fees
Salaries & Wages
Construction in Progress
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Books & Periodicals
Salaries & Wages

Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Travel

Salaries & Wages

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Professional Services
Rentals

Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Infrastructure $2000-14999
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Training & Education
Professional Services
Communications

Travel

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Office Supplies

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

Training & Education
Operating Supplies

Travel

Printing & Duplicating

Dues & Membership
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Books & Periodicals

$399.00
$5,910.00
$186,677.10
$111,178.00
$42,332.00
$182,901.39
$2,760.00
$257,048.00
$59,252.00
$51,907.20
$288,378.53
$115,357.80
$43.00
$609,991.00
$16,734.00
$8,752.00
$6,271.00
$234,756.98
$2,957.00
$19,317.00
$22,355.00
$6,801.00
$218,745.00
$64,550.00
$61,887.00
$19,504.00
$1,611.00
$57,510.00
$45,943.75
$6,825.00
$0.00
$4,908.00
$70.00
$1,566.00
$2,206.00
$25.00
$500.00
$923.00
$99.00
$115,169.80
$182,545.10
$118.00
$1,585.00
$376.00
$9,622.00
$49,196.00
$758.00
$48,057.00
$3,738.00
$1,488.00
$8,737.00
$47,963.00
$61,754.00
$68,141.00
% $44.00



$16,196.00 to
$22,856.87 to
$23.00 to
$12.00 to
$1,404.13 to
$4,500.00 from
$4,500.00 to
$1,000.00 from
$3,121.00 from
$512.00 from
$13,744.00 from
$1,851.00 from
$1,000.00 to
$15,968.00 to
$253.00 to
$308.00 to
$549.00 to
$176.00 to
$123.00 to
$1,851.00 to
$5,126.00 from
$5,126.00 to
$6,726.00 from
$1,067.87 from
$1,241.87 to
$5,387.00 to
$1,149.45 to
$15.55 to
$2,114.60 from
$59.38 to
$2,027.06 to
$28.16 to
$2,502.06 from
$2,502.06 to
$661.00 from
$643.00 to
$18.00 to
$2,185.06 from
$160.67 from
$22.75 from
$360.99 from
$2,233.74 from
$3,711.64 from
$360.99 to
$2,028.20 to
$488.18 to
$5,774.73 to
$22.75 to
$3,089.27 from
$894.55 from
$760.25 from
$1,859.21 from
$88.58 to
$1,235.37 to
$9.94 to

131-32-08 631
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-10 639
131-32-RC 632
131-32-08 522
131-32-35 638 RDA23
131-32-35 763 RDA23
131-32-08 523
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 768
131-32-07 526
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 644
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 522
131-32-10 524
130-32-90 413.00
130-32-10 644
130-32-10 768
130-32-90 523
130-32-10 764
130-32-10 524
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-93 637
131-32-18 766
131-32-07 526
131-32-10 764
131-32-07 522
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-92 526
131-32-08 523
131-32-10 522
131-32-10 991.12
130-32-10 411
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 637
130-32-91 631
130-32-92 411
130-32-92 631
130-32-91 523
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-92 523
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-93 637
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 638
131-32-07 632
131-32-10 630
131-32-18 522

Professional Services

Transfer to Other Agencies
Rentals

Communications

Operating Supplies

Repairs & Maintenance
Infrastructure $2000-$14,999
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Utilities

Mach & Equipment > $5000
Food Purchases

Operating Supplies
Communications

Publishing

Outside Contractual
Professional Services
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Employee Health Benefit
Outside Contractual

Machine & Equipment over $5000
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Small Tools & Equipment
Operating Supplies-ProShop
Utilities

Building & Remodeling over $5000
Food

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Operating Supplies

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Food

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies

Transfer to Other Agencies
Salaries & Wages

Outside Contractual

Utilities

Professional Services

Salaries & Wages

Professional Services

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies-Pro Shop
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Transfer to Other Funds
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Animal Purchases

Training & Education

Repairs & Maintenance
Communications

Training & Education

Operating Supplies

$218,179.00
$166,345.17
$6,824.00
$12.00
$276,192.13
$0.00
$4,500.00
$6,500.00
$44,842.00
$40,118.00
$97,434.00
$139.00
$3,206.00
$141,976.00
$9,093.00
$6,763.00
$17,325.00
$22,531.00
$9,745.00
$4,808.00
$46,672.28
$106,407.00
$0.00
$12,372.13
$1,241.87
$6,687.00
$26,209.45
$1,018.55
$7,608.40
$3,265.38
$3,227.06
$4,936.16
$33,997.94
$75,227.06
$5,839.00
$10,388.00
$166,363.17
$180,348.33
$106,246.33
$16,477.25
$13,429.01
$286,144.79
$9,438.36
$26,311.99
$28,237.65
$29,744.18
$34,320.73
$1,041.30
$2,749.73
$9,105.45
$4,391.75
$3,140.79
$1,011.58
$1,993.37
$44,851.94



$22.75 to
$3,089.27 from
$894.55 from
$760.25 from
$1,859.21 from
$88.58 to
$1,235.37 to
$9.94 to
$37.15 to
$2,706.82 to
$2,525.42 to
$350.00 from
$350.00 to
$148.86 from
$148.86 to

130-32-93 637
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 638
131-32-07 632
131-32-10 630
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 632
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 638
130-32-92 635
130-32-92 522

130-32-91 411.10

130-32-91 522

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Animal Purchases

Training & Education
Repairs & Maintenance
Communications

Training & Education
Operating Supplies
Communications

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Printing & Duplicating
Operating Supplies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Rock Island, lllinois on the 15th day of August, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$1,041.30
$2,749.73
$9,105.45
$4,391.75
$3,140.79
$1,011.58
$1,993.37

$44,851.94

$1

$837.15
00,140.82

$64,412.42

$0.00

$83,160.00
$59,103.14
$31,480.86

08



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same F und, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$50,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$25,000.00 from 130-32-90 413.00 Employee Health Benefit
$20,000.00 from 130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$43,043.00 to  130-32-90 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$20,100.00 to  130-32-90 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000
$31,857.00 to 130-32-98 767 Infrastructure over $15000

Rock Island, Illinois on the 15th day of August, 2023.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$205,483.40
$56,211.00
$24,000.00
$139,043.00
$20,100.00
$31,857.00

09



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s second
application for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $7,204.09 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$7,204.09 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $32,500.00 from the Regional
Development Authority for Operational Support/Building Infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Development Authority grant has been
received in full, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of an aluminum feline restraint cage with
guillotine doors, Discovery Center gallery renovation, & Biodiversity Hall
guest railing installation is required at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,415.38 shall be increased
due to the guest railing costs being higher than estimated from
unencumbered funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,415.38 131-32-35 763 RDA23 Repairs & Maintenance

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2,400.00 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$2,400.00 131-32-35 765 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,400.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,400.00 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-60 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An émergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $72.33 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$72.33 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $194,480.14 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$194,480.14 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $160,653.34 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$160,653.34 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15th day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING

August 8, 2023 - 3:30 P.M. (bid opening 8/3/2023)
Golf Cart Fleet Replacement — Bid ID#:2023-003

Requested by — Todd Collins, Clubhouse Manager

BID TABULATION

Bidders 72 Carts Trade In Total
Of 66 Carts from
Existing Fleet
Harris Golf 2025 Yamaha Drive2
Cars $475,128 $264,000 $211,128 QuieTech Electronic
Bid #1 Fuel Injection Golf Cars
Delivery March 2025
Yamaha factory 4 year
warranty
Harris Golf 2025 Yamaha Drive2
Cars $441,288 $264,000 $177,288 | Electronic Fuel Injection
Bid #2 Golf Cars
Delivery March 2025
Yamaha factory 4 year
warranty
M&M Golf Cars | $412,560 $201,300 $211,260 2024 Club Car Tempo
LLC Delivery June 1, 2024
Limited Warranty
E-Z-Go, a No Bid
Division of
Textron

Note: All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — August 15%, 2023- 5:30 PM
Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director




ST 40 T 9begd Wd ST-€0:€0 £207/£0/80 UO Janel) oL Aq uny
(TvLT'TL 601 (£0°91%'9) €0'91H'£L 00 19'6bb'8 00°000°TL 00 00'000'TL sassed uosess yn|g uelpuy 0" LbE
05'609°£ES GET (05'€56'89T) 05'€56'8T9 00" 00'885'111T 00°000°09% 00 00°000°09t 33} 4106 ynig ueipuy €0°LbE
HOHg URIDUT - 26
08'22£'012% %ITT  (b22Ib'0T$) v/'268'212$ 00'0$ 1H'bE7'6E$ 00°08'261$ 00°0$ 00'08+'261% LRPURUL PROT - TE  1USUE s e
0T'bS8 +++ (00'091) 00°09T 00’ 00 00 00* 00* anjea abeAjes 1o yun( Jo sejes T1°26€
00°209°01 vIT (00°0£2'1) 00°0£2°07 00’ 00°£€8'T 00°000'6 00 00°0006 sales Jaquii| 10°26€
00° +++ (06's2) 06°SC 00' 00 00° 00' 00' S|eualew JaLo Jo jes 00°Z6€
8b'8b/ +++ 00'9Z (0092) 00 (00°95) 00 00 00 ANUDARJ JLI0 - SNOBUE|[SISII ¥6°69€
00°00§'C +++ 00" 00 00' 00 00 00 00 S304N0S 33eAlid 4 suonqUIUC) 0T°+9¢
L TIe'on x4 (£6'208'7) L6'T08'v1 00 $6'€68'C 00°000ZT 00' 00°00021 SUOISS3OUOD JUdJ 320q puny| pno §G679€
00'90€°95 €6 00'298'¢ 00°'8ET'TS 00’ 00'$SS'T1 00°000'sS 00 00°000'SS s|ejual 3eoq Japuny L pnoT $S°29¢
00'0€€'T +S 00'S£9 00'508 00* 00°02T 00°08+'T 00 00'08H'T uoneAsasal Ja)aYs Japuny) pno £5°79¢
00°006't €01 (00'0ST) 00°0ST'S 00’ 00' 00°000's 00 00'000S $93) Jwiad AsRydie Jspunyy pnot S0°LbE
0S'S/L'2TT 61T (£8'959°02) £8°959°0€T 00 Lb'S88°7T 00°000°0TT 00’ 00°000°0TT $99) Jopuny] pno 20°LbE
Japunyy pnot - 16 ang
69°200°66T$ %69 09'€66'G/$ £9°79b'59T$ 00'0$ (444 4 74 €295V TbC$ £2'951'8b$ 00°00£°€61$ 8jR30 | wiedsq gng
00902 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00" anjea abenfes 4o yun( jo sojes T1°26€
00°+90'8 24 00'bEL'S 00992’ 00 00'92/ 00'000°0T 00 00°000°01 sojes Jaquil | 10°26€
00'+€Z +++ (00'z1) 00°ZTH 00' 0009 00 00 00° 3NUBARI S0 - SNOBUE||SISHA $6°69€
00 00T 00 £7'998'vT 00° 00° €2'998'4C €2'998'bC 00 Spun4 |esapa4 woy suoneuoq 1T'$9€
65°9£0'9 0 00°062'€2 00 00’ 00' 00°062'c2 00°062'€T 00* S$904N0S 3jeAlId 4 SUOHNQLIUCD 0T'¥9€
80°L£0'Y S9 SE'V06'T S9°G6S'E 00 pT8EL 00°00S‘S 00 00°005°s SUOISSS2U0D YIMIUI||T 75°29¢
00°S19°2 9z1 (00°099) 00°09T'c 00’ 00'090'T 00°005°2 00 00°00ST suoneAIasad Ja)RYS demiui(l 15°29¢
00'S/b 001 00' 00°00€ 00° 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99) UINIa. ou A3 YomiulT 10°LpE
20'S6C°LLT A ST'LET'9F G£'798'821 00 86'9€8'ST 00°000°SLT 00 00°000°S4T S84 Yomi 00'2bE
HBMIULIL - 06
00'0$ +++ (00'999$) 00'999% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0% 00'0$ SIEI0 SRURID -~ £ uslipedag gng
00 +++ (00°999) 00999 00 00’ 00' 00° 00" 00eaJ33.rgaININd - sjuelb s1es 0/4°bE€
SjueIn - g U mmmwﬁ.
$9'986°210'2$ %EIT  (€5'0b1°0TCY) £5°0S1'688'1$ 00°'0$ 08'Sp6'685% 00'010'5/9'T$ 00°0TELb$ 00°00£°£29'1$ O uoneNSIUIPY - 0T UBWHRASG gns
(00°86) +++ 00 00 00’ 00' 00 00° 00' BNUIARI JYI0 - SNOBURRSIN $6°69¢
19'92¢’6 91 (00°056'T) 00°05+'6 00 00°000°2 00'00S’Z 00 00°005'Z $32.n0s d)eAlid Jj suonNquIuo) 0T'¥9¢
L0641 891 (L0 LLy) L0°LLT'T 00 00 0000 00 0000 06, 1584211 S,10129)10D 0€°79¢
68'990°Z 0S8T (8€°£10'0L) 8€'L10'vL 00 $9'9ZE'v1 00°000% 00 00°000"t SBUILIES JUBWISSAUT 01°19¢
65°EPE'ET9 8 (00°££2'88¢) 00°£¥5'059 00' 62'48520T 00'01£'29¢ 00°01E' LY 00°000'5TZ anuansl Juswsoelday ST'SEE
00" ] 00°00S 00° 00' 00’ 00°005S 00° 00008 UNOdE UONINe $10133)j0) rTIE
8v°892'€/ET 8 76°0¥0'0S2 80'656'6¥1'T 00' L8'b€0'99 00°000°00+'1 00* 00'000°00%'T saxe} Auadold oT°TIE
uonesiuiupy - 0T Juswiiedsq ang
BAIaSAlY 153104 -~ g v mam&
3NN3ATY
SAIBSTIY }SBI0Y ~ €T pung
Q1A 1ea, J0lid p.ooy suonoesuel suoipesuel | seoueIquundug suonoesuelj uwmbzm SjusupuaLly uoou:m_ co_un,:umwn_ Junoddy Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ata alA Yiuopy Juan)y papuswy 196png peidopy
sfoupyp K1moy pepsy ooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|PXg
€Z/0€/90 93eQ 03 Jea A |edsiy

Hodoy 2o3uewioliad 396png

PLOSI
JATISIIJ
18910




ST Jo g abed IWd ST:€0:€0 £20Z/€0/80 U0 JoAR) Yar Ag uny

00°2£0's8 001 00 00'2£0'S8 00’ 00 00°2£0's8 (00°z81) 00'+52's8 sepuaby JaYIO 03 Joysue.) 21'166
05'250°25T 00T 0s'T 05'205°9%T 00’ 00 00'+0S'9bT 00° 00'+0S'9tT saJ9UT 00°2/8
00°000°0LT 001 00 00000002 00’ 00 00°000°002 00’ 00'000'002 ledulg 00'1/8
00'62£'62 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00* 000°5$ 4aA0 Juawdinb3 g yoepw To0°89s
00 00T 00’ 18'THT'T 00 L8'THT'T (8'THT'T 8'THT'T 00 666'b$-000'T$ Jawdinb3 B yoely 00'$9Z
95°€65'0E 00T 96" $0'L16'E 00’ 00 00'816'€ 00'8T6'E 00* asuadxa xey Apadolg 00°669
$9'469'06 S6 S5°596'% 8/°08Z'10T 00 w's9E'9 £€°9vT'901 €€'955'2h 00°069'€9 |en3oRUOD 3PISIND 00'b+9
T€'998°/1 00T 89 2€'998'/1 00' 00' 00°£98'(1 (00°c€2) 00'001'81 sdiysaquiaul g sang 00°2+9
96'48¢ +++ 00 00' 00’ 00 00 (00°0085) 00°005 adueusuel 3 sieday 00'8£9
11°96b FA! 68'7H0'C 11400 00 PITT 00°0S+'C 00 00°05+'C Bunesiidng g bunuiig 00°'S€9
98'608'€ 001 €6 L0°S6L'L 00° 00 00'96/' 00'1/8'€ 00'S26'E Butysiand 00'¥€9
$8'8%C 00T ¥0° 96'S08 00’ 00° 00'908 (00°690'T) 00'S/8'T [eARIL 00°€€9
£5'928'y 101 (€5°'1€) €S ISb'E 00" P6°0pE 00°0Z¥'E 00’ 00°0ZH'€ SUOREJIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
0T'6TL'2y LT (z€'886'T) EPpSeT 00 00'685C 00°955'TT (00'+E'6T) 00°006'0€ SADIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00°058 10T (00'21) 00'61T'T 00’ 0021 00°£0T'T (00°€6S'p) 00'00£'S uonesnp3 B bujuiel) 00°0£9
L0'PTT +++ 00 00’ 00" 00" 00 00 00’ S[e2IpOLiad B Hoog 00°£2S
00'0S 00T 00" 00°0S 00’ 00 0005 (00'0ST) 00'00Z S3seydung poo4 00°92S
61°99 001 (£0%) £0'£89'9 00° T'6€8'S 00°£89'9 00°£8€’S 00°00€'T 000°T$ 43pun dinbj 3 sjooy |lews 00428
00* 66 06’ 0T'¥6 00* 00 00°S6 (00°555) 00°059 salddng aoueusjule/1eday 00°€2S
66'864'T 98 7598 8b'8YS 00’ 00 00'S€9 00 00°5€9 saljddng Bunesado 00°22S
$1°809 €01 (90°9¢) 90°€9T'T 00° €C/ET 00°221'1 00448 00'0SS saiddng 230 00°'12S
14628 +++ 00 00° 00 00 00' (00°00S) 00005 Bunop/wiopun 00'vTH
ST'9LE'€6 66 8€°0/ LE'T00'88 00’ WLT9'L S/ 1/b'88 (00'szs'zT) G£'966'00T SyeURg YifeaH sa4ojdwz 00°ETH
£9'18 001 SL ST'/9¢ 00" 00 00°'89¢ 00'89€ 00* awMaAQ 00°ZTH
69'61'18T 00T 00 €€'8p€08T 00 €1°9£9'7C £€'8b€'08T (90°061'¥) 6€'8€5'¥8T sebem pue sauejes 00°1TH

3SN3dX3
8EPET'6/1'ES %ZIT  (00°819°8Z¢$) £TH08'TET'ES 00°0$ LT'E9b'608% £2'981'€08'2$ £2'991°56$ 00'02/4°204'2$ STVLOL INNIAIY
8C'PET'6LT'ES %CIT _ (00'819'8ZE$) £TH08'TET'ES 00°0% LT'E9b'608% £2°981°€08'¢$ £2'99b'56$ 00°02£'204'2$ SIEI0L DAIDSDIG 10404 - TE  JUBLLIRAS(
GZ'/18'9S/$ %S2T__ (££'26E'cLT$) £€'7€9'/98% 00'0$ $8'198'151% 00°0b2'+69% 00'0$ 00°0bZ'+69% ang
(AR +++ (9z'12) 9’1z 00° 00 00 00’ 00' 9nuaARYy dif - snosue||aosiiy 96°69¢
8v'¢H9 +++ (ev'212) €21 00* (882) 00 00 00 BNUBAS 4810 - SNOBUR|IBISIIA $6°69¢
00 +++ (05°7) 05T 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 $324nos a)eALd ) suonnquUIue) 0T"¥9€
8/'201'cTT [483 (z0°£2S’sT) T0°£T5'ShT 00 61°£02'(2 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISS32U0D Jnjig pul £§729¢
00'058 z6¢ (00"09%) 00'00£ 00’ 00 00°0¥C 00 00'0¥C SUOIIBAIDSD. JR)BYS Ynjg pul 95'79¢
1T°H0€'€Z SL T$'002'8 65°66L'4C 00' 98'619' 00°000°sE 00 00°000°€€ s994 doys oid 80°LbE
Hig ueipuy - 6 we_,nﬂmwr.mmmo qr
SAIISBId 388404 ~ Zg iusu
DAIRSBId 159404 - ST
QLA {eaA Joud p.o9Y suonoesuel suondesuel | SadueIqINDUg suonoesues | 39bpng SjusSpuUsWY 10bpng uondussg Junodoy JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA QA Yuo JuaLIn) papuswy 196png padopy
sougy; Koy puepy Yooy
PLOSIq
Junoody Q:zom IPNjOX3 IAIISI. Q

€2/0£/90 91eQ 03 JedA |edsi4 }S310

}odoy 2ouewiopdd 196png




ST Jo € obeq Wd ST:E0:€0 £202/€0/80 uo Jaae1) Yo Ag um
€1°T02'1 00T L €9'€6L'T 00° 00°€99 00'v6'T 00'v6L'T 00 SWIIAO jeuOSERS otz
9€'800'T 00T »0' 96'881'C 00’ 00’ 00'681'2 00'681'T 00°000'T SWISAQ 00'H
1S°p€5'0p SL 1S°£66'F1 £9'S0T'vb 00’ 00°0S9°€T PT'€0T'65 (98°£82'6) 00'16€£'89 sabem g saliees [euoseas o OFTH
€1'910'552 201 (sT'12£L'9) S1°69£29¢ 00° S€°699'SE 00°8%0°£ST 00°020°C 00'820'55¢2 sabem pue saLeles ~00'TTH
ABpUnL] pReY - 16 U
S£'200'6H$ %b8 61°0v8'202$ 1#'289'1£0'1$ 00°0$ 10°096'€81$ 09'225'p£2'1$ 20°9£T'bSL$ 85°9v2'08v$ 0L ASMIIT - 66 : arg
(8'TTb'E 00T b9 9€'050°E 00’ ¥S'TH9 00°1S0°€ (00'6t6) 00°000'% 834 SIS pIe) Upal) 00°€L¢
P obb's +++ 00' 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000°S$ 49A0 Juawidinb3 g Yoep 00'89;
00’ 0 00'885'£ 00’ 00’ 00 00885’/ 00 00'885°2 000'S$ JaA0 Bulpowsy Buipying 00°99/
00 08 Lb'9bL'8bT 00°6vb'865 00’ 80°020201 LY'S6T Lt LYS6T (bt 00’ 55246014 Ul uoRdNASUO) 0059,
00'02L's +++ 00° 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 00 666'0$-000'T$ Juswdinbg g yoepy 00"b9¢
00’ 00t 00’ 00'101'Z 00’ 00’ 00'T0T'2 00'TOT'L 00’ 666'41$-000'2$ anpnasesyuy 00°€9¢
00°898’S 9/ LU6LET £8°0bb'y 00’ 8€'809 00°028's 00’ 00°028's |en3oenuo) apising 00°bS
SL'T20'E [44 ¥b'259'C 95°/9L 00’ 00°89 00°0Z¥'€ 00’ 00°0Zb'€ sieuay 00°6€S
€0°69b'£E SOt (69'289) 69'812¥1 00’ 09°0£+'S 00°9€5°€T 00'9€t'p 00°007°6 2dueuulel B sieday 00°8€S
0€'660'12 001 SE'LT 06’6491 00’ 80'T81°C ST'LLP'9T stz 00°00591 S90IAIBS ANl d1gnd 00°£€9
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00' 00°00T 00 00°00T Buneoydng g bunung 00°S€9
00° 00t bs' 9b°025 00 00’ 00'125 0098 00'SEP Buiysiiang 00'¥€9
00* 44 25°€8L 86917 00’ 00’ 00°000°T 00’ 00°000°T [eaelL 00°€€9
66'060'8 60T (£1°018) £1'809'6 00’ 69'v8€'T 00'86/'8 00°€TL'T 005802 suonedIunwwo) 00°2€9
SL'TS6'ET z8 €€'9719 19€TT'L2T 00’ LTV 00°0S€'€€ 00°006'€7 00°05+'6 S3VIAISS |eUOISSDY0.d 00°T£9
00* 9 00'S0S‘T 00°00T 00’ 00 00°S09'T (00'56S) 000022 uoneonp3 g bulutes| 00°0€9
S9'Tre's 14 bL'STE'T 9TYLT'E 00’ 80°STE'T 00°00S'y 00° 00°00S'y S3seL2INd pood 00925
S9'EST’'S 90T (£98¥T) L9'8¥S"y 00* €0'76L 00°00€"y 00’ 00°00€" 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00'b2S
Sb'EER'0T S9 vo'zLT'y 60°001'8 00’ €1°679'1 AN AANA (£8'£90'1) 00°0bb'ET saliddng aoueusjulely/sleday 00°€28
0b'9TT'LS 86 96'818'T LT6C1'1L 00° £9°061'ST £T'8Y6'TL €2°951'8k 00'26L'bC saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00" 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST saliddns o0 00°12S
0Z'£8€'1 89 vT'C29 9L[TE"T 00 00°08T 00°056'T 00’ 00°0S6'T Buipopn/unopun 00°bTH
0Z'€Z8’sp 68 6'THT’S 9€'625'TH 00’ 92'299'c 82°7L9'9b (00'9z¢'v) 87'868'0L Siysusg WiesH aakojdw3 00°€TH
00’ 00t 00’ 00°88Z 00’ 00" 00'88¢ 00882 00’ SWRIAAO [eUOSEIS ()44
00" LE 96'€9 ¥0°S9€ 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWIUBAQ 00°ZTH
00'bZb'eE oL 69°€L1°01 STHee'eT 00’ 05°'60b's $6°L66'€E (90'b£5'€2) 00'245'LS sabepm g saue|es jeuoseas oT'T1H
£0°168'68T ¥6 1£1€8°TT 65'642'S6T 00’ 02'996'5Z 0€°182/90C (00°591°82) 0E'9¥6'pET sabem pue souejes 00'TTH
HABMIUIIT - 06 3
61'115$ +++ 00°0$ 0003 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Sjeie] syueag - g¢  juewedag ang
61'T1S +++ 00’ 00' 00 00’ 00’ 00' 00’ SSVIAISS |BUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
SIURID ~ 6 JuUBLY ang
£1°£50°206% %66 CI'€0S’6$ 91°€92'098% 00'0$ £9'8£9°9b$ 82'99/'598% P1'8/0'b1$ $1'889'758% UONBASIUIMPY - 0T Iusliiedsq gng
SAIRSBIG 1S3104 - 4y JuBllLiedsQ
ISNIdX3
BAIDSAld JSD104 - 0ET pun4d
QLA 1894 J0Ld [sJer] suopesuely suolpesues saouRIqUWINOUY suoipesues) 196png SJUDWIPUILY 196png uonduasaq Junoddy WnonY
/psn % QLA - 196png aiA al Qo 1) papuswy 196png pajdopy
sourj) 4nmo) puep) oy

JUNo2DY dnyjoy apnpxy
€2/0€/90 23eQ 03 Je9A |BISIH

Hoday asuewoyad 196png

PLSI(
JAIISIIG

18310




ST 40 abed Wd ST:€0:€0 £202/£0/80 Uo Joael) 4o Aq uny

10°880°2 00T 3 98'892'ST 00’ $6'0LT'T 00'692'S1 00'6S2'TT 00°01S’€ 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] {ews 00°$2S
68LTL'ST 66 €0'€LT ST'1/S'6C 00" 29°'858°1 8T'vb/'6C 8T'v6b'E 00'052'9Z saljddng @3ueusjulel/ieday 00°€2S
0564261 6 89'69/'T 16'29%'92 00" 6L'€66'€ 89'££2'8T S9°LLT'E 00'090'SZ saljddng asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'zes
€T°LTT'Y6 z0T (0z'8v6'1) 07'801's8 00 S5'86T'9 00°091'c8 00°S9%'pT 00'569'89 saljddns bunesado 200°zes
00 86 zs 8b'Te 00 00' 00°€2 (00°20¢) 00°'sz¢ sa|iddns Y0 00°12S
8Lp2S'T 348 (9g'192) 9€'815'7 00° 9L T9L 00'482'T (00°€v9) 00'00+' Buipon/wioyun 00°bTH
06'00£'2S S6 WbeE'T 8/'295'6% 00' 89°0LE'y 0T°£06'TS (00°705°9) 0Z'80b'8S Sauag YijeaH av4ojdwy 00°€TH
Tz o6t +++ 00 00' 00* 00 00 00 00* SWIUANO [RUOSERS or1°Z1H
70°'/88' ¥8 80°808 6161y 00’ 0T'vIT'T 00°000's 00 00°000'S BWILBAQ 00°CTH
69'TS0'TTT 201 (69'2€2°2) 61°£8L'0€T 00 8T 18b'Z€ 05'¥5582T 00'8€9'T1T 05976911 sabem g sauejes [euosess orT°1IH
0€°2he'8/T 007 19'62H'1 81°02L'¥8¢ 00’ £8'989'8¢ 6L'vb1'982 9T'bL0'y £€5°0£0'282 sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH

#H0g uBtput - 26

0£'6£6'£LS$ %86 01'229'€1$ 06'069'895$ 00'0% 21'69¢'18$ 00'€1£'285% 00°££1'02$ 00'9£1°295$ 101 depunyy prot - 16
(Vs +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00 00 00' 1°166
9.'80L +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 adueInsu] Ayjigen] o3 Jajsuel) 0T°166
6€'T61'S 001 8 91°sL7'9 00’ v0'266'T 00'9£29 00'9/£'T 00005’y 994 [VIAIBS pIeD YPaLD 00'€(8
9b'G£8'95 00T <4 9L'TT'0T 00' 00’ 00'€2H'0C (00°2£5'T) 00'00022 000°5$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 3 yoew 0089/
00’ +++ 00° 00 00° 00 00 (00°000'T) 00°000°T 666b$-000'2$ sbuipiing 0029
9'592'8 98 1968 88'€2€’S 00' e 00'097°9 00° 00'091°9 [ENJORIU0D BPISINO 00°++9
00 0 00°S$+C 00' 00' 00 00°'SHZ 00 00°SHZ sdiysiaqusw B sang 00°%H9
0b'8Zr 007 ST S8'€S0'T 00’ Sb'9€ 00'$S0'T 00°2LE 00289 siequay 00°6£9
75'p85'ST SOT (ezeze'n) €T'ETT'0E 00' 0£'602°9 00'06£'8C 00'0¥S'TT 00'0S2°L1 dueUSIR B Sieday 00°8£9
29'T65'T [431 (6£'56'7) 64°90'vT 00° 1L€TT'S 00'245'1C 00'2£0' 00'005°£1 SVIAIRS AN Jgnd 00°££9
0S°+6 0 00'S2S 00 00 00 00°52S 00" 00's2S Buneoydng g Bunuud 00°S£9
00'861 00T 00 00407 00’ 00'+02 00'+07 (00'96%) 00'00Z Buystand 00°¥£9
00’ +++ 00 00’ 00° 00' 00 (00°005°T) 00°005'T [orel) 00°€£9
65'L9%'TT 59 96'€£9’E $0'9€L’9 00 STEVG 00°0L£'0T 00 00°0££°01 suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
8T°6£L°01 16 09°€92°T H'S91'eT 00° 00'550°Z 10°62'ET (66'09€) 00'06L€T SIDIAIRS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
00°€8¢ 001 00* 00°'ST€E 00' 00 00°STE (00'589'2) 00°000'€ uonesnp3 g bujures). 00°0€9
18T 00T or 06'00L'% 00’ 75'065 00'10L'p 00'T0L'T 00°000°€ saseyd.nd pood 00°925
b LPRTT 96 1€°6Lb 69'S60'TT 00’ 0€'£0T 00'S/S'TT 00'59€ 00'012'11 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°b2S
SE'TL0'8T 00T 00 66'T1£'9Z 00 S8'S8¢’T 66'T1E'9C 66'TT0'bT 00'00€'2T saljddns asueusjule|/sedsy 00°€25
81°885'T 00T o 08'085'Z 00 HIIT'E 00°1852 00'TE'C 00°0¥T's saljddns Bunjesado |ejuai Jeog ¥g'2es
Lb'9L8'TE 10T (t1°€92) L6'EVL'TE 00’ 1€°248°€ 98'08b'TE 98'67H'8 00'TS0'€T saliddng 6unessdo 00°22S
00" 00T (13 ST'PET 00' 00’ 00'S€2 007002 00°sE saljddns 200 00°12S
TL'90S°T 017 (81°6£T) 81°€86'T 00 00'08T 00'+08'T (00'9%1) 00'0S6'T Buiop/wiojiun 00'vTH
0S'¥8€'TL 86 12°129'1 ££°506°29 00’ 80'€5S6'S 00°£21'69 (00'285°21) 00'60'18 syyouag yiesH avkojdwa 00°€TH

dspunyy pnot - 16 R
BAIBSALd 158104 - 2§ uswnedag
3SNadX3
SAIBSTId 158404 - OET pLng
Q1A 1884 loud 30 =) ] suoipesues| suoipesues | Saoueiquindug suoijoesuel| ummﬁsm Sjuslipuawy uwm_u:m co_un_tommn_ JuUnodDY JUNODY
/Pasn % QLA - 19bpng alA QA YIUOW JuaLIn) papuswy 196png padopy

stourj} ‘\3uno)) pueys Yoy

psIq
JAIISIIJ

JUNOD2Y dnjjoy apn|PXT 15310

€2/0€/90 ®1eQ 03 JBBA |RISI4

Hodoy 2ouewIoLIdd 396png




ST Jo G 9beq Wd ST:€0:€0 £202/€0/80 U0 JoneID) Y[ Aq Uny

e
ik

LE'986'CTL'T$ %¥6 SZ7'826'vTTS 0b'SGb'662'E$ 00'0% 11°258'29v3% S9'E8E'bTS’ES 0£°199'918% 56°'124'204'C2$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
LE'986'€TL'2$ %6 GZ'826'vTT$ 0b'SSP'6627°E$ 00'0$ 11°258'29v$ G9'€8€'b2S’eS 0£'199'918% S6'124°40L'T$ | SAIDSBAG 159404 - o
00°0$ %001 00°0% 00°09.2$ 00°0$ 00°092°2$ 00°092'Z$ 00°092°2$ 00°0$ L U3Bd 2WIE dd - BE o
00’ 007 00' 000942 00’ 000922 0009 00'094'2 00'
LiEg BNIQ df - §& L.
6E'EET'BTS %007 16'0% 6E'vL1'G$ 00°0$ 78'/21$ 0€°G/1'S$ (0£'554$) 00'7€6'S$ i HiBg FDUBHOQ - £6 RERASC OGNS
0000221 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ 666'¢1$-000'2$ 24npnuseyuy 00°€94
0£'916 00T S9' SE'EPO'T 00° 00 00'pH0'T 00'¥b0'T 00’ |enenuo) 2PISINO 00"vH9
07'S€T +++ 00" 00 00" 00 00’ 00" 00 seyuay 00°6£9
£0°00€'T 00T 09'¢ 0b'1£6°2 00* 00 00'S/6'C 00'S25°C 00°0St 2dUeUAUIRY 3 Sieday 00°8€9
15'192 007 (Sz'v) S5'SHO'T 00 [4:944s 0€'TH0'T 0€' ¥ 00008 sadIARS AN dlqnd 00°L£9
0Z°€6¢ +++ 00° 00' 00° 00 00' (00°001'2) 00'001°C SDIAISS [BUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
(89T +++ 00 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 000°T$ opun dinb3 B sjoo] ([Pws 00°¥2S
S7°608 66 16’ 60'pTT 00° 00 00°'STT (00's88'T) 00'000'C saljddns aoueusjuie/ieday 00°€2S
65'0Lb'T +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 (00°18S) 00'185 sayddns buneiado 00228
HiBd BOURIMOQG - £6 Wl
12°20€'194$ %001 £6'196'Z$ $S'¥88'0£8% 00°'0$ 6b°968'(b1$ [b'9bR'EE8S $7'921'92$ £2°02L'£08% {2101 HMg uUBIpUL - 26 3 edsd g
(62°012) +++ 20°642 (zo'6L2) 00 (99'66) 00’ 00’ 00 $3ouaby Jayi0 01 Jaysues| 1166
SL'E61'TE 10T (20'6£2) GL'66S'VE 00° 05°Lp8'TT €L'0TE'vE €£'02€'6 00'000'ST Spund J3LRO 03 Jajsuel| 11166
6€°TH0'CT 00T £9' LE'YER'ST 00 96°60%'S 00°S€8°ST 00'S€€‘9 000056 334 S0IMISS pJeD WPRID 00°€48
00 001 00 0000’6 00 00 00°00Z'6 (00°008°0%) 00°000°0S 000S$ Jan0 Juawdinbg g yoew 00'89Z
S6'¥80°€ +++ 00 00 00° 00' 00 00’ 00' 666'4$-000'T$ 3uawdinb3 8 yoep 00°¥9.
9L'629't 001 10° 66°4L5'9 00° SP'EP9 00859 00'€85C 00°566'€ |en}eRuo) 3pISING 00°¥+9
00'STT'T 29 00'ST9 000£2'T 00’ 00’ 00'S88'T 00' 00°588'T sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00'2H9
15°6vb' 88 $1'€0S 98°9€L'€ 00’ 81'SC 00°0VZ'y 00’ 00'0¥C'y s|euy 00°6£9
99°299°0Z 101 (59'69T) §9'9b9'8T 00° 25'199 00'2Lb'81 00°LLb'8 00°000°0T 2oueusuiRY B Slieday 00°8€9
96'€/£'TC $01 (06'6/8) 06'6£8°0Z 00 08'S6S'v 00°000°0C 00 00°000°0T Sa0IMBS AN JNand 00°££9
00° +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00 (00"0s€) 00°0S€ Bunedydng 1 Bunuld 00°5€9
00°€LL L5 89'799 7£'888 00° 00°06€ 00'0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS’T Buiysiand 00°b€9
00 66 0z 08'61 00’ 00 00'02 (00°08+'1T) 000051 [eres) 00°€£9
S8'EEP’S 96 LL€TE €2'926'9 00° L5'229 00°0S2L 00’ 00°0S2°L SUOIIEDIUMUWIOD 00°2£9
60'v/S'8 00T 00’ 9€°8EY’6 00° ¥€'£98 9€'8Eb6 p9'T1L'E) 00°0ST’ET SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
vZ'TIT 001 10° 66'8 00’ 00° 00'6 (00°1€6'2) 00'0¥6'C uonednp3 g buules| 00°0£9
10°€C 96 6L 1281 00° 00 00’61 00'6T 00° pood doys oid Sd'9ZS
6L'SEY'8S 00T 70'82¢ $0'668'vL 00 87°0L6'TE 90°£2'SL 90°205'L 00'SZL'L9 saseyaingd pood 007925
g ueipuy - Z6  uswiedsg
DAIDSAUG ISBI04 - 7€ wusllinedeg
ISNIdX3
ohAIBS3dd ]S8U04 - QLT pund
Q1A JBaA J0ld P,JoY suooesuel | suoipesuesy sa0uURIqUINDUT suoiesuelj uwmvzm Sjuswpusiuy uwmuzm cc_uutumwn_ Junody JUNOoDY
/Pesn % QUA - 196png alA ala YIUOW JuSLIn) papuswy 136png paydopy
sioufj] Kiuno)) puep] YooY

PLISIA
IATISII]

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnPXx3 183104

£2/0€/90 93eq 03 JedA [edsi4

Hoday dduewiopdd 396png




ST 40 9 obed IWd ST:€0:€0 £202/£0/80 U0 1oL Yar Aq uny

£2°0bP'969'c$ %001  ££'089'S$ £/°0S8'612'v$ 00°0$ 9/'€L2'€SE'T$ PI1E5'S22'p$ b1'p62'645% 00'£E£2'9v9'E$ STV1OL 3NNIATY
£T°0bb'969°c$ %001 /£7089'S$ ££'068'612'v3 00°0$ 9/'€L2'€SE'TS PI 1ES'S22'v$ b1'p62'645% 00'££2'9v9°E$ SR BAIISSA IR0 - 2E
00°0$ Y%EL TH'PEEYSTS SE'09S'b2b$ 00°0$ 90'18b'682% 9£'$68'8/5$ 9/'p68'8/5% 00°0$ SIUELS - ©F N
00° +++ (00"000'62) 00°000°67 00’ 00°000°62 00 00 00’ $924n0S 33eALd 1) SUOIINGIIUOD 0T'b9€
00 6 00'000's 00°005'8S 00 00’ 00°005c9 00°005€9 00° uonealoangaimynd-sjuelb 2207 04'LEE
00 0 9L'v66'6/T 00 00* 00’ 9L'v66'6/C 9L'b66'6LZ 00* oneanarganynd - sjuelb els 0L'bEE
00 €€ 1£°02b"9ST 67°6/45'9L 00° 00’ 00'000'€€7 00°000°€£2 00’ oneanangainyna-sjuedb jesspag 0L'1€€
00’ €5801  (90°180'857) 90°18+'092 00' 90°'18+'09¢C 00'00¥'C 00°00+'C 00 106 esausb-sjuelb jejopady 0T'TEE
SJUBID - ¢F U
00" +++ (10°161) 10'T61 00 00° 00 00 00' anjeA abeajes 1o yunf jo sejes
0€'¥5£'552 V24 (zs'9z4'£5) 5'9Th'TLT 00° ST'048'9L 00'000'S1Z 00 00°000'STZ Xe) [310W [910Y W0y J3jsuel)
00 +++ (00°00S) 00°00S 00° 00 00 00° 00 Spunjay piemy diysiejoyos
(19°6b2) 151- zese (ee'sz) 00’ (82'94) 00'0S 00 00°0S ANUBABJ JBY10 - SNOBURYRISHA
L1°6¥1'8CT 199 (££'668'122) ST°661'29¢2 00* 12'002'08 866201 8£'667'6€ 00°000'T S804nos a3eALd 4 suonguue)
00'00t'S 01T (00°002) 00'009'S 00 00°05S 00'00%'S 00" 00°00v'S SjuUBJ BSNOY pPaUMO 007
$SS6L1E 002 (+9'2£8'67) $9'2/8'6S 00 S0'9TE°0T 00°000°0€ 00° 00'000°0€ SUOISSEOUOD 007
60°£0¢ 759 (s6°€01°T) S6'€0E'T 00 00" 00°002 00 00002 06, 3S3433U) S,10305410D
9b°S0L'T S6SH (VAR 722 ad) L1°SL6'2T 00’ 18'6€8'C 00005 00 00°00S sbujuies JuswiseAul
00 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 (00'000°1) 00'000'T S99 Jajuled ade) 007
00°€/4'86 445 (00'9zz'zT) 00°0TH'pT1T 00 00'9¢L'61 00°¥8120T 00’ 00'+81°201T $99) bupyled ooz
00'022'1 12 00°€bT9E 00°28€'T 00’ 00592 00'005'£€ 00 00'00S°£€ 99} UONBAIBSUOD § YD1e353Y 007
91'9/1'2¢CT TeT (05°z6T'1H) 05°818'69T 00 6L'vbS'yT 00929821 00 00'929'8ZT $99) diyssaquiaw 007
90°zeT'cEs 61T (8£'92£'SS) 8/'€58'15¢ 00 €b'€6b'S9 00°£25'962 00° 00°£25'962 doys Y6 ooz
08'ZH6’LL 69 OT°LL179€ 06'728'18 00 00'8bT'HT 00'000'87T (00°000°02) 00°000°8€T $99) UofelS P29y [ewiue 007
00°SES'8k ovl (00°s¥8°6T) 00°S0£'69 00 0S°C19'8 00°09b'6% 00’ 00°09%'6% S8} SJUBAD |R1D3dS 007
00°S€6'C $81 (09'££9'1) 09°4L9'€ 00 00529 00'000'Z (00°006°£T) 00'006'61 S39} Yoea1IN0/MOYS |ewiue 007
00'085°0€ 99 0S'0v5'0Z 0S'b£9'0p 00' 00°2ZE LT 00°S£T'19 00 00°SZT'T9 $99) weJbo.d uonednps ooz
0€'€6L'T0€ 001 (65'6£2'T) 65°6L2'10€ 00 ST'STL'SS 00°000°00€ 00 00'000°00€ S99 ules} 00z
STHIE'T6 w (00°€80°21) 00°€80'v6 00 00'€ETY’LT 00'000°£L 00 000002 $994 [9snoue) |esibojooz
0S°¥b'819 L6 ST'692'9T SL'S6L'¥19 00' 05'€S5°€7T 00°590'1€9 00 00'590'1€9
00'S25'1 001 (00's) 00'S0Z'T 00' 00°0ST 00'00Z'T 00 00'002'T $333 uondope 007
00 +++ (00°009) 00009 00 00°009 00 00 00 Buuteys ejeq z-qIA0D SYVS vasn [esapad
00 0 00°0Sb 00 00 00° 00'0Sb 00 00°0SH JUNODE UotINe $1032310D)
12°LSS'SPS’T 98 TE'SPS'vTT 89'bSp'S2E’T 00 6L'¥SL'¥SS 00°000°0SS'T 00 00°000'0SS'T saxe) Auadold
SAIBSBId 38ed0g - ZE W
007 iqeIN - TET
10°8b1'59b% (S2'9p5°£55$) (£1°159°291%) 00°0$ 9I'T19'9vE$ (er'L61'12L$) (Lb'S61°1249) (56°'1$) S[E10] DAIBSIAd 1SR404 - OET  pund
LE'986'ETL'T %b6 ST'8T6'YTT 0b'SSh'662'S 00 11°258'29% S9°€8E’pTS'E 04799918 S6°12L'L0L" STV101 3SNIdX3
8EVET'6LT'E %ZIT __ (00°819'8Z€) £C'H08'TET'E 00° LT'E9Y'608 £2'981'€08'7 £2°99b'S6 00'02£°£02°2 SIVLOL INNIATY
Q1A Je9A Jold P9y suolpesuel} suooesuel | S3dURIGINOUT suonoesues | 196png SJUBWIpUBY 39bpng uondudsaq Junody JUNODY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png aiA ala YIUOW 3ua1n) papuawy 1ebpng paxdopy
stouyyj] Awumoy) puepsy ypoy
PLSIq

JunodY dnjjoy apnpPX3 IAJIIS3Id

€2/0€/90 @3eQ 03 JBBA |2SIH }S310]

Hoday asuewioLidd 196png




ST Jo £ abeq Wd ST:€0:€0 £202/£0/80 U0 JoAeLD Jar Aq uny

£4'998 00T s 8°0£2'9 00° ££'98€'T 00'T£2'9 00'1£2'9 00 [erel) 00°€£9
1b'092°T 00T 98"t bI'LLT'T 00° €78 00'Z87'T 00°78b 00008 SuoREDIUNWW0D) 00°2€9
£6'852’10C 00T (9z°¢8¢) 92'795°812 00’ 68'028°SE 00'6£1°812 00'6£1'LL 00°000'THT SIDIAISS |RUOISSJ0Id QO°1E9
S6'8TH'T L6 0z'/21 SS'HOT'Y 00’ S/'008'1 SLT6E S/L'T6E' 00" uonesnp3 1 buurel) Do0g9
bb'168°TE 124 L0'PEET 8E'14L'9 00° 0v'96b Sb'S0T'6 (35'v68) 00'000°0T sewiuy 00z 00828
(06'c) 001 bI 98'0€Z 00" 00 00'T€Z 00'1€2 00 s|ealpousd g syoog 00°£25
8€'854C 80T (+'599) L A 00 86'015'T 0025’8 0028y 00°000"t 00014 43pun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00°¥2S
75°€65°L 00T 00 £L6bL'T 00 8/°58 €L'6bL'T (zzr0s2'e) 00°000°01 saljddng aoueusjuieiy/liedey 00°€2S
$7'629°€92 10T (8£°604'1) 16'106'242 00 8C'168'EE €1'261°9/2 €1°261°99 00°000°012 sa|iddns Bugesado - 00°Zes
£HEET 06 10°'TH 66'8S€ 00" 61'98 0000t 00 00°00% sa)iddns 200 00°12S
16'82Z'% 0071 6L 12°£9€'9 00’ 00'859 00'89¢’9 00'816'T 00'0St' Buipo/uogun 00'vTH
02'058°2€1T 0071 28 98'STT'1ET 00 82°201'11 00'92Z'1€T (00'9t824) 00'2£0'02 s)jauag peaH sahojdwg 00'STH
SKTPZ'T 00T ¥9° 9€'0€5'T 00" v0'9€€ 00°TES‘T 00°TES'T 00' SLUIHSAO [eU0SESS Tz
88 vy 00T L0 £6'€€L'0T 00’ 16°688 00'p€£°91 00'b€4'9 00°000°0T awisA0 0021+
£0'868°68 00T L6 £8'89T'STT 00° 96'T19°02 08°691'GT1 (00°£82'61) 08'956'pET sabem g saue|es |euosess OT'TTH
12°1€£°08S 00T 89’ 7£'066'609 00 81°Sb1'Z8 00'166'609 00°'T£0'91 00°026°€6S sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
JUBURIDLIUG g 2407 [RWIUY 007 dd ~ 80
SIEY

SS'TEY'26$ %001  19°€$ 97'766'721% 00°0$ 99'G55'92$ £8'S66'TCT$ (88'00¢6€$) GL'96E'291$ SIUBAT [B10RdS ] Weiboid 007 dd ~ L0 1uRL

00'002 00T 00 00'SZ2 00’ 00 00'52¢ 0005 00'S/T sdiyssaqusw g sang 00°2+9
00 001 00" 00°00€ 00' 00° 00°00€ 00°00€ 00 sieyusy 00'6£9
€8°050°T +4++ 00 00 00’ 00" 00 (00°0+0's) 00°0¥0'S Bunesydng g bunuig 00'5€9
00 001 ad 85'86 00* 00° 0066 (00'10+') 00'005C (ELT 00°€€9
76°798 001 (ev) 00°210'T 00° €£'8L1 8S°'T10'T (zv'8ba) 00°095'T suonedluNwwo) 00°2€9
00°STE 001 00 00°005 00' 00'St 00°00S (00°000'1) 00°005'T SDIAIDS |eUOISSD)0Id 00°1€9
00 00T 00 00°'sZ 00' 00’ 00'sC (00's2+'7) 00'00S'Z uonesnp3 g buiuiel) 00°0£9
S5'8 86 69" 1€eh 00' 1€k 00'bb 00t 00 S[e2IPOLIRd g SYoog 00'£CS
00’ 00T 00 8€'597'E 00' 00°090'T 8€'597'¢ (29'ver'D) 00'00£'S SISEYDINg poo4 00°92S
78'€20'T 00T sz GL'59S'T 00' $8'£29 00'995'T (00'¥9¢) 00°0€6'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjoo Jlews 00'v2S
00 00T 4% 88'69 00 86'bE 00'0£ (00'081) 00°0S2 saliddng soueusiuley/Jieday 00°€2s
9T°0e1'T 001 00 91'9¢6't 00° 99'b0€ 91'9¢6't (p8'eec’s) 00'0£2'8 saljddns Bunesado 00'225
09'€€ +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00 (00°00%) 00°00% sal|ddns 00 00°12S
00'560°C 00T 00° 00'66€ 00 00°2€T 00'66€ (00'11£'2) 00'01£'C Buipor/wiosiun 00'+TH
SL'T07'L 00T 61" 184289 00’ 98'109 00'528°9 (00°z08) 00°£T9'L sjjeuag leaH safojdw3 00°€TH
og'e 007 98" p1°SLT 00’ L0'6TT 00942 00'94Z 00 SISO |euoseas or'ZTH
1€°€£8'1C 00T S6° 08°Th6'St 00’ 98°'189'ST SL'EY6'SH (00'¥28°£1) GL'(92'€9 sabep g sale|es |euoseas oT'1TH
1€°€£9'9S 00T S§° Sb'605'£S 00 SE'92L'L 00°015'4S (00°£56) 00'£9%'8S sabem pue salejes 00'1TH

SJUBAT [eads By wesbold 007 44 - L0 uswpedsa
BAIDSIId I5BI04 - TE  JUDWLE

ISNIdX3
007 IqRIN - TET |
QLA feaA Jold p,ooY suofpesues | suoppesues | SaURIGINDUT suopoesuel | 196png SJUDLIpUDLUY 186png uonduosa( Junoxny junoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 19bpng aia ata YIUO JuLIND pspuswy 196png paidopy
sroury(] luno) puepsy yooy
Ozwoww.ﬁmmﬁ—
JUnoddYy QE_ONW IPNOX3 ..-Aﬂ

€2/0€/90 16 03 JBSA |edsid }S310

Hoday souewiopdd 396png



ST jo g abeq A Wd ST:€0:€0 £202/€0/80 U0 JoneID) Yor Aq umy

12°0bL'y +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00’ 00" 00 $52.60.d ut uoRINISUO) 00'59Z
00 00T 00 90°£2T's 00 90°£20'T 90°£T2'€ 90°£22'1 000007 666'7$-000°T$ Juswdinba g yoep 00°+9L
79'209°07 00T e 69'vTE'L1 00 ZE'188"y 00'S2€’21 (00'565°02) 00'026'€ [en3denuod epIsiNO BOHH9
$0°982'¥1 001 fag 85'9€/'8 00’ 00 00°4£L'8 (00'8t5) 00'582'6 sdiysiaquaw B senq 0029
1Z°125'8 00T 59 SE'€T8'9 00* 0522’1 00'+28'9 00'v2L'T 00'001'S sjejuay 00°6£9
00’ 00T ST 68'989 00 00' 00°£89 00°£89 00' aoueUBUIR B Sieday 00'8£9
#9859 001 ¥s' 9" [8Y'T 00" 6€'T 00'88+'T (00°220'21) 00°095°€T Buneoydng B bunuig 00°5£9
20°0£0'S 00T 20 86'79L'9 00 8b'E5H'T 00'€9£'9 00°€90°9 00°00£ Buiysiand 00'v€9
0005 001 S6' S0LEL'E 00 00 00'8¢€2'€ 00'889°'T 00°050'7 [eAely 00°€£9
b /28’9 107 (bs7zer) ¥L'STT'6 00 £8'S85'C 00'€60°6 00°€S2 00'0v8'8 suoRedIUNWWO) 00°Z£9
0£'S8T°1S 66 $0'9/1 96'¥5£'7 00 L5'vL8'S 00'T€5'22 00'755'91 00'086'S SIDINIBS |RUOISSDI0.] 00'7€9
0S°€18'T €01 (bg'95) 1L°610°2 00 00'262'1 LE°€66'T (€9'9) 00°000'Z uoneonp3 3 bujuiel) 00°0£9
00’ 66 8 81'¥S 00* 00’ 00'SS 00°SS 00 Sjedlpouad B $00g 00°£2S
$1'80€°ST 00T o1 ¥8'9TE'6T 00 0s'2z 00°£1€'61 00°£19'7 00'00£'91 seseyd.nd pood 0092
£2'82'C 9 S6'408'T S0°€00°€ 00’ 16'/5L 00'808' 00'€TL'T 00'560'Z 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo Jlews 00'b2S
b€ 001 00 008 00" 00 00'8h 008t 00 sal|ddns soueusjuiely/sedsy 00°€2S
v6'202'€TT 001 00'021 00°958'THT 00’ £8'p5£2T 00°9£6'T¥T (00'vzs'zT) 00°00S'¥ST salddns asjpueydssw doys yio $9°7TS
£0'185'8 00T 66 10°£8¢°01 00 66'TT1'7 00'88€'0T (00°251°2) 00'0¥5'Z1 sayiddns bupessdo 00'22S
¥5'595 0zt (sz's¢) ST'IS 00 08'+21 00'9/E (00'vb2) 00'02T'T s9||ddns 204j0 00°12S
00'£51°C 00T 0s* 0S'¥85'T 00 00’ 00°585'1 (00'Stb) 00°0£0Z Buipop/wioyun 00'bTH
0£'9/b'ES 001 b1 98'85£'05 00 9T'9b't 00'65£'05 (00°265°6) 00'1S£'09 s)yausg LpjesH sakodwz 00°€TH
61°/1€ 00T €T L8'STH 00* 00 00°9TH 00'9TH 00’ SWIHBAO [eUOSEDS 1) 4R~
00 001 20 86'/11 00° 00 00'811 (00°z88) 00°000'T BWIHAA0 00°ZTd
80'€69°95T 001 pe 95281 00 62'£26'Sh 01'S¥S'z81 00'6£S 01'900'Z8T sabem g saliefes [euoseas oT'TTH
91'b20°€2 00T 28 $8'95/'v€7 00 0b'S9/'1€E 86'952'pET 00'0£9'8 86'980'92 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

UOIIBNSIURLPY ~ 0T 1USLULRda( ¢

T ELG'SLE'TS %001 /8'v/8'1$ YT TP ISH'1$ 00'0$ £L'£96'06T$ 1T°16Z'€SH'1$ 1€°262'611$ 08'866°€EE'T$ JUBLRDLILY g BJRD [PLUIUY 007 d4 - 80 JUSLMRGS( gng

00 00T 00* 10°682'+2 00 00 10°682'+C 10°682'v¢ 00 000'ST$ Jano aunpnuseyur 00°£9¢
00* 00T 00 00'162'S 00 00" 00°162'S 00'162°S 00° 000°5$ Jano Bunspowssy buipying 00'99¢
00°269'ch +++ 00 00' 00" 00 00’ 00 00" ssa160.14 uf uoiPNISUC) 00°592
00 001 €8 T9°0bH'01 00 00 Sk THH01 S THH0T 00 666'51$-000'2$ 4nnnseyur 00°€9Z
00°SSt 001 00 00°00+ 00" 00 00°00% 00 00°00% sdiysiaqusw B seng 00°Z¥9
LL°p08 001 89" TEPE0'T 00 £b'15T 00'S€0'T 00'S€0'T 00’ sieuay 00°6£9
00'68€'t 43 SL0T1'T $0°020'T 00 00 6L0bT'E (12°6589) 00°000°0T dueUBUEK B Siedsy 00°8€9
00" 00T 00° 00°021T 00" 00" 00°02T 00°021 00' Bunieoiidng B bunuig 00°S£9
00'S4Z +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00' 00 Buysiand 00'v€9

JUSWIYOLIUF 1§ BIRD [BUIILY 00Z dd - 80 1Uewiledsd gng
SAIISBId 353104 - ZE 1L

wpedsg

ISN3IdX3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A ie3) Jold p.J9Y suonpesues | suonoesuel $3dURIQUINDUT suonoesuel | 19bpng SUDWpULLY 196png uondusaq JN0IoY JUNOdDY
/posn % QLA - 196png aiA aiA YIUOp JuBLIND pspuawy 196png paidopy
frouyfy] 3umo) pueps) yoy
mﬁwum.o 7d
3UNo20Y dnjjoy apnpPxX3 d

€2/0€/90 91 03 JBSA |BISI4 189101

Hoddy sduewiopdd 396png




GT 40 6 obed Wd ST:€0-£0 £207/£0/80 U0 JaAe.) yar Aq uny

00'SEP’9 +++ 00 00 00’ 00" 00' 00 00 Spung J3Yip 03 Jaysuel| 11°166
00 (44 00'500°8 00°£92°02 00" 00° 00'892'82 00'892'82 00* 000°5$ 12A0 Juswdinb3 g yoey 00°89/
00 001 (85'¥62'7) 12°€65°£9¢ 00 10'P05'SSE £€9'867S9L £€9'862'59/ 00 000'ST$ J9A0 BinonuIseu] 00°/9L
00 007 00 §9°0£6'LT 00’ 00 §9'0€6'LT S9'0€6'LT 00' 000°S$ Jon0 Butepowsy Buipiing J0-99,
Sb'8TH'ET 001 (b1°062°1) 06'¥89°€8¢ 00° 87°069'66 9/'b6€282 9/'v6£"T8C 00’ ssa1601d Ul uondNnsUo) 00759/
00 00T 00 8£'ST6'S 00 8€°'ST6'S 8€'ST6'S 8€°ST6'S 00 666'b1$-000"2$ 2npnnseyul 00°€9Z
00’ 9z 9€'/8'T1 92T} 00’ $6'185 00°00091 00°000°97 00 000‘1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo . {jew 00'¥2S
SjURIS - gf [N

09'598'+29$ %00T  96'b87$ ££°595'569% 00'0$ £6°£95'98% ££°058'569% £/'968'€E$ 00°'$56'199$ TOUBUSBWIER /SIOES ~ 8T 2 3ang
00" 0 00'6€T 00" 00’ 00' 00'6€1 00'6€T 00 000°6$ 4910 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89Z
00' 00T 00' 00'580'8T 00’ 00’ 00'580'81 00'580°8T 00 000/ST$ 49A0 Binpnaiseyur 00292
00' z01 (sz'sen) S9'EeL’L 00’ 00" 0+'8092 (09'16€25) 00°000'0F 000°s$ 490 Bulspowsy buipjing 00°99Z
00'860°Z 001 00 00'196'¢ 00' 00 00’196’ 00°196’% 00’ 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 Yoep 00'v9Z
00'00€'t 00T lig 85'019'T 00" 85°019'T 00'T19'T 00°T19'T 00' 666't1$-000'2$ 24npnselyu] 00°€9/
8T'0¥8°/L1 001 e 68'€05'61 00’ 98'985'1 00'+0S'61 00'v22'L 00°08¢'zT [en}euo) SpISINO 00"b+9
€9'S1S’E S6 W'ize 652Uy 00" £€8'480'T 00'00S'y 00 00°00S'y sjeuay 00°6€9
80'9£€°SS 00T 00° THTIP'Y9 00' 99'GEH9 W TIP'P9 wzig’se 00'001'62 dueuUBURY B Sileday 00°8€9
€€'9Z6°E1T 00T 00 Z8°0b1'001T 00 $SS8T'TT 78°0v1°00T (81°65£'ST) 00°006'STT sInS AYIIN dlgnd 00°££9
59'028 001 00' S1'/£8 00° ZEP8 ST'/£8 ST'LE 00'008 suoneIuNWWoD) 00°7€9
G8'8£9°8T 00T 65' Tb'2b9'sT 00’ 00’ 00°€¥9'sT 00°€10'8 00'0€9'LT SRDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00* 0 00°0% 00 00° 00' 00'0% 00 00°0% uoneonp3 g buutel 00°0€9
9T'UY'S 10T (98'0v1) 98'+76'6 00' L£'965'T 00'+82'6 00'+89' 00'00T’s 000'1$ 43pun dinb3 % sjoo L |lews 00°+2S
bL'L9L'9T 00T 29°091 8€°/56'6€ 00’ 8.'v8€'E 00'811°0 00°€60'9T 00°S20'vT saljddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
10°0S£'6€ 00T (o8'61) bLT1L8'bt 00’ LELH0'9 v6'158'bt (90°88¢'p) 00'0v2'6k sayiddns bunelsdo 00°2ZS
00" 00T $0' 96'6€ 00° 00’ 00°0% 00°0% 00 sa|ddns 2040 00'12S
SZ'S67'T 001 60" 16'S19'Z 00’ 00° 00'919°2 00'99T'T 00'05H'T Bunpop/wiogun 00°tTH
09'926'69 001 96" $0'0p1'89 00° $THS6'S 00°TH189 (00'605’8) 00°059'9/ SyyauLg YyeaH ssAoidwy 00°ETH
€5'655 00T 0s* 05'81€'2 00° 00’ 00'61€'C 00'6T€'T 00'000'T awisAQ 00'21H
pE'£66'91 00T v6 90°€5L'T9 00' €5°C18LT 00'¥SL'19 (00'8£2’6) 0026602 sabep g sauejes euosess 0T'1ITH
ST1°G85'212 00T 61" 18°'vbL'812 00° 68'+82'67 00°SbL'812 00°'86¥'S 00°4¥T'ETT sebem pue sauejes 00'TTH
FOUBUIJUIRW \mwﬁ:mumm - 81 usiipedag ang
0'580°0£2°1$ %001  85'€58'T$ 01°9€£'682'1$ 00'0$ TT'S0b' (914 89'681'162'1$ 09'1£2'0Z$ 80°816'0£2'T$ S0, UOREBHSIUILPY - 0T ]
£6'6E8'TET 00T 00’ LT°€9€'99T 00’ 18'b(8'TT L1'€9€'99T L1'65€'LT 00'#00'6ET sanuaby JaYio 03 Jajsuel ) 21166
65'860'v€ 001 9 9 TEE Ty 00" 7209591 00°2€€’2h 00'Z£8°81 00°005'€2 99 22IAIRS pIeD paLd) 00°€/8
75'798'TL 001 00 0005529 00’ 00’ 00°055'29 00 00°055'29 3s3433U] 00'248
00°000'582 007 00 00°000°06Z 00° 00 00'000'062 00° 00°000°062 Jediuld 00°1£8
00 +++ 00" 00 00' 00’ 00 (00"000°0T) 00'00001 000'S$ 190 JuaWdinb3 g yoely 00°89/
UOBISIBWIPY - 0T 1L sedag ang
BAIDSAId 158404 - 7€ JUSLULID 8
ISN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET punyg
Q1A ies/ Jold P, oY suoipesuelj suoipesues | S@oueIquinoug suoipesuel ) uwmusm Sjuatlipuaiy ume:m co_ua_humwn_ pitiglens) ] pitislonsl )
/Pasn % QLA - 196png aiA alA YIUOW JuaLInD pspuawy 186png paxdopy
fIoug[] “unoy puepy Yooy
PLOSIq
JUNo20Y dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AI3SIldq

£2/0£/90 ®1eQ 03 JeSA 23S }S310]

Hoday aduew.i104134 3o6png




ST 40 0T 9bed Wd ST:£0:£0 £202/£0/80 U0 JaAet) Y[ Aq uny

8/'795'€81T %28 9T°€59°T€E P8'Ob6'EHT 00 1$'080°SS 00'009'G/T 00" 00'009'S/T SIVIOL INN3ATY
&
60'426'2874 %ES 1590 1E$ 62'180°/51$ 00'0$ S8'9£5°81$ 98'£75'881% 00°0$ 98'£25'881$
60'b26'781$ %E8 L5'9Pb 1ES 62'180'/ST$ 00°0$ 68'9£6'81$ 98'/75'881$ 00°0$ 98'/25'881$
60'+26'281 £8 L5890 1E 62'180°/5T 00" §8'9€5'8T 98'/25'981 00° 98'/25'88T SAWI 0TETh
SAIBSVIg ISBI0L ~ TE st
3ISN3IdX3
8/°795'¢81$ %28 91°€59’'1€$ 8'96'EPT$ 00'0$ 1H'080'65$ 00°009'G/T$ 00°0$ 00°009'S/T$ STVLOL INNIAIY
8£°795'¢8T$ %28 91°€59'1€$ H8'9p6'ErT$ 00°0% T$'080'55$ 00°009'S/1$ 00'0% 00°009'G/1$ L BRAIDSIIL ISBU04 - TE  wsepedsC
12°92 9627 (zo'86) 20°'8b1 00’ 00 0005 00’ 0005 06, 3524331 S,J018}10D) 0£'19€
0t"268 9/TT (8T'cv8'p) 82°€6C'S 00 $9'2€0°T 00°0Sb 00’ 0005t sBujuIes JuBUSIAU] 01°19¢
00' 0 00'007 00’ 00 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T JUN0JJR UORdNE SI0PBY|0D) TTTIE
LTbb6'281 6/ 9t b6b"9E ¥S'605°8ET 00 LL10'pS 00'000'S41 00* 00'000°S.T soxey Auadold 0T'T1E
SAIBSTUG ISBICS - TE { H -
INNIATY
SHISY IAIISALY ISBI0H - Z£Y
9£'780°ZhES (6£'52£'S1$) (88°68Z'0bt$) 00°0% 80'¥/0°0Zh$ (£9°699'551$) (+0°580°5+9%) [E'614'681$ S|EXCL 00Z IGRIN - TET
(8'(SEVSE'S %00T  91'950°1C S9'0bT'099'p 00 89°661'€E6 18961189 8T'6LE'VTT'T £9°£18'95p'E STWLOL ISNIdX3
£2'0bb'969°€ %00T  /£'089'S £L'0S8'612'F 00 9/°€LT'ESE'T v 1€5'52TY P1'62'64S 00°2£2°99'E SIVLOL INNIATY
SIEIC) 00Z 1GeIN - TET
£8'/SE'PSEES %00T  91°950'1Z$ S9'0v1'099'v$ 00'0$ 89'661°C£6$ 18'961°189'v$ 8I'6LE'VC2'T$ £9'/18'95b'c$ STVL0L ISNIdX3
[8'(SE'PSE'ES %001 91'950'12$ S9'0b1°099'v$ 00'0$ 89'661°££6$ 18'961°'189'$ 81'6/£'v2T'1$ £9'L18'95+'c$ SII0L BAIBSAG ISBIOY - €
SiIG]
Sb'LL1'1$ %09 05°'1€8% 05'0£2'1$ 00°0$ Sh'TT$ 00°290°2$ (00°88%'s2$) 00°055°22$ UOHEAIDSUOD B YoIRasay 007 - DY  wdwuedsg gng
00°02 #8 00'8H 00252 00 00 00'00€ (00°00£’6) 00'000°0T SaUaBY JaYI0 03 Jajsues] 21166
00" 0 00°9€€ 00" 00 00’ 00'9€€ (00'+92) 00°009 sjejuay 00°6£9
05'882°9 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00’ (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T Bunesidng g unuug 00°5€9
00" 66 $9°L 9€'269 00 00 00°00£ (00'00€’€) 00°000'% [oARIL 00°€€9
00 S6 ss* SH'TT 00 SH'TT 00'et 0021 00 suoneIUNWWO) 00°2€9
00 001 00 00'%92 00 00 00'+92 00492 00 SBDIAIDS [RUOISSD)0.d 00'7€9
1'66 4 1€'65h 69'01 00* 00 00°0S¥ 00° 00°0S% SsaseydInd poo 00°92S
£8'69 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00’ (00°005'2) 00°00S°C salddng Bunesado 00°22S
UORRAISSUO) B YDIEasay 007 - o .Em.&ﬁmmwa gnsg
SY'HTT'pTs %66 $9'£02'91$ 8/'665'660'1$ 00'0$ 19'769'19+$ v L0B'STT'TS v’ L08'STT'T$ 00'0$ sele) syuedn - g usliedsg gng
00'T9E"y +++ 00 00 00' 00° 00’ 00" 00 sapusby Joyi0 03 Jojsuel ) 21166
sjueln - g eda ang
BAIDSIIY ISBI0H ~ 7§ Juswiiedag
3SN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
Q1A fesA Jolid PooY suofjoesues suoipesuel | SaoueIquINDUg suoijesuel umm_usm Sjuawipuswy ummvsm :o_un_tumoa JUnodDY JunoY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png aiA aiA LAUO JuBLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
srourqjp Ayumo)) puep) oy
PLOSIA
1UN022Y dnjjoy apnPX3 JAJISII]

£2/0£/90 238Q 03 JEDA |EISIH 18310,

Hodoy 2duew.oyidd 396png




ST 40 11 abed Wd ST:€0:€0 £207/€0/80 U Jones) Yar Aq uny

80°87598T %98 66'89+'ST 10°T€Z'091 00" €0'8ET'¥9 00°00£'S8T 00 00°00£'s81 STV1IOL INNIATY
SR WESLS BAL Era
(o]
S9°/SE'281% %E6 78'b28'S1$ 0S'¥58'961$ 00°0$ £0°GE6'TES 7€'6£9'212$ 00°0% TE'649'T12% STVLOL ISNIdX3 N
S9'/SE'T81$ %E6 78'b78'ST$ 05'+58°961% 00°0$ £0'SE6’TES 7E£'6L9'T12$ 00°0$ 2€'6£9'212% SIRYT | BASRSALG 159404 - TE sied

S9°/S€'Z8T €6 78'428'ST 05458967 00 £0°SE6'TE T€'649'71T 00 7€'6/9'21T 2.edIPA/AYIIA

Sig J§BIGS - 7L o

80'815'981$ %98 66°891'S2$ 10°T€2°09T$ 00'0$ £0'8E1'49$ 00'00£'S8T$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S8T$ STV101 INNIATY

80'815'981$ %98 66'89b'S7$ 10'T€Z'09T$ 00°0$ €0'8ET'49$ 00'00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°'00£'S81$ SIPIOL DAIBSBIG 3SBI0L - T 1

SLvT SIE (1p°201) TH'4ST 00' 00 00°0S 00' 00°0S 06, 1524331 S,10129)|0D 0€'19€
€1°0T9 €26 (0£'825'%) 0£'8L0'S 00 69°216 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sbuluIes JuswlssAUL 0T°19¢
00" ] 00°00T 00 00° 00' 00001 00 00001 JUNO2DE UoIPNE 510393|0D 4 a5
0Z'€88'S8T ¥8 0T°500°0¢ 06'¥66'bST 00° $£°622'€9 00°000's81T 00" 00'000'S8T saxe) Auadold 01'11E

IAIDSBAY 1S2404 - 2L

ANNIAIY
VSSId SAL8SBIg 158404 - 9L

8v'€E'61$ ¥S'$80'0Z$ (b5'805'62$) 00°0$ £€5'599'//$ (00'v21'6$) (00°000's$) (00°v2r'v$) 12304 SUJ eI SAIDSBId 158104 - £E€T DUy
01°096°£6T %86 SS°/0S'b S¥'990°cTe 00’ Y74t 00'bLS (T2 00°000°S 00'b£5222 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
89°€61°£1Z %68 60°265'vC 16°£85'€6T 00 0€'8L9'LL 00'0ST'812 00' 00°0517'812 STVLOL INNIATY
SIEIC ] sul qery aalesalg 159404 ~ £€T O
01°096°261% %86 G5°205'v$ Sb'990°€22$ 00'0% L0218 00'b£S'(TT$ 00°000'S$ 00'v/5'222$ SIV10L ISNIdX3
01'096'261$ %86 GS'L05'v$ Sb'990'€CT$ 00°0% 1071 00'045'£2T$ 00°000'S$ 00'v45'222$ BAIDSDUG 158404 - TE WU
00'882'¥S 00T 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00° 00'88Z'¥S 00' 00°882'bS sauaby JSYIO 03 Jagsues | z1°166
0T'L9T'THT 86 SH'IST'Y S5'b€9'99T 00 wa 00'982'0LT 00°005'Z 00°982'891 aueINSU] 00'9€9
00'S0¥'T 98 07'9S€ 06'€b1'7 00 00 00'005°2 00'005°2 00 SEDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
SAIBSTUY 1$8U04 ~ r4s upiedsg
3SN3dX3
8S'€61'£12$ %68 60°265'v2$ 16'/55'€61$ 00'0% 0£'829°14$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0% 00°'0S1'81Z$ STV1OL 3NNIATY
8S'€61°£12$ %68 60'265'vZ$ 16'/55°€6T$ 00°0% 0£'8/9'24$ 00°0S1'81Z$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'81Z$ S[RIC BAIISILG IS804 ~ TE  Junwipedag
9£'80L +++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 00 00 puny [esauab d4 woly saysue. 09'T6€
6€'8Z £9¢ (9z°eeT) 97'€81 00’ 00' 00'0S 00 0005 06, 1S2.3)U1 5,10109)]0D 0€°19¢
66'€€C'T SHOT b svb'e) b'SH'01 00" (TSI’ 00°000'T 00 00°000'T sBuILIea JUBLISBAUT 0T°T9€
00 0 00'00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00" 00007 UNoJJe UoKINE SI018)I0) I TIE
¥reze’sie 8 6L'0L0"vE 12°626'281 00 €0'€9p'S/L 00°000°LT2 00 00°000L1C saxe) Auadold 0T°TTE
BAIISDU ISVI04 ~ ZE  JUBLRdE(
3INNIATY

suy nm_._ m?.wmwua sS40 - €EYT pund
69'8€9% 65°90Z% (SY'vET'ET$) 00°0% 95°€bS’9E$ (98'£26'21%) 00'0% (98°£26'21$) 1 B2y SAIBSVAd 3S0U04 - TET  puny
60'¥26'281 %¢€8 L5'9PP'1E 62°180°/S1T 00 S8'9£5°81 98°/25'881 00" 98°£25'881 SIVLOL ISNIIXI
Q1A i) iolid P9y suoipesues | suolpesues | Sa0uRIqUINDUT suolppesuel} uwm_u:m SjusuipuaWy uwmnsm :o.antuwwo Junoddy Junody

/Pasn % QLA - 1ebpng ala QiA HIuop JusLInD) pspuswy 19bpng peydopy

spouyyy] ‘Aimo)) puep) oy

PLOSI
JAIISII]

19104

JUNo2DY dnjjoy epnPx3
£2/0£/90 23eQ 031 JeaA |eOS|4

Hodoay asuewi04iad 196png




ST Jo 21 9bed Wd ST:€0-€0 £202/€0/80 U0 JaARID) Har Aq uny

86'154'821 L0T (¢zoLp'or) LT°0Ly'09T 00° ¥9'20S"LL 00°000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST saxe) Auadold 0T'TTE

SRITSSIG Sealy - TE

FCHUY JONAISUOD B $ISTaCH-don

78'912'1¢$ (88°£58°6%) 88'€58°64 00°0$ (SE'EETHTS) 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ L BAOIAWT 8$3007 $10D "g'd - 1€€
00 +++ (00°000's2) 00°000°sZ 00 00°000'sZ 00" 00 00 SIVLOL ISN3dX3
78'91/'1€ +++ (88'£58'p€) 88'€58'pE 00 §9'99£°01 00 00 00’ SIV.LOL INNIATY
W&O;mgu MMLBQU, o8 ‘d'd - 1
00°0$ +++ (00°000°52$) 00'000'5Z$ 00'0$ 00°000'52$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STIV1OL ISNIdX3I
00°0$ +++ (00°000°52$) 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00°000'52$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIEY0 L BAIDSILG JSTL0E - TS
00'0$ +++ (00°000°52$) 00'000'52$ 00°0$ 00°000'52$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ L PUng 3 0D 4 - 68 ) .
00 +++ (00°000'S2) 00°000's2 00’ 00°000'sZ 00 00" 00* 000°s$ 49A0 Juswdinb;

PUN W) 5109 dd - 68 :
FKIVSBAG 158IG - T

3ISNIIX3
78'91'1€$ +++ (88'£S8'bE$) 88'€58'vE$ 00°0$ S9'992°01$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ STLOL INN3ATY
78'91£'1€$ +++ (88'£58'bE$) 88'€58'PES 00'0$ 59'99/°01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 'L DAIBSBI ISBI04 - ZE 1B
00°211'52$ +++ (52'259'82$) S2'759'87$ 00'0% 0S'529'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIRICL PUng HED JI0Y 44 - 68 I Y
00" +++ (00°006°S) 00°006'S 00* 00'006'S 00’ 00 00° Spunjal JusWapIes 86'69¢
00°211'52C +++ (sz'zs4'20) §T'T5L'Te 00' 0S'v2L'T 00 00 00 93} Job ynig uelpur €0°LbE
PUng 3e3 4109 dd - 68 Jusly
L0°€TS +H+ (ET'TTT'D) ST 00 S9'1S 00 00 00" sbujuses JusunsaAu]
SL'T80°9 +++ (05°060'2) 05'060'2 00" 05'060°Z 00 00 00 S99} 406 Ynig ueipur
SAIBSBA ISTI04 - 28 Gust
3INNTATY
vbouaﬁm ISIN0Y JjOD ‘d*4 - TEE pung
00°0% (0T°00+'91$) 01°00v'91$ 00'0% 7L'8b2'21$ 00'03% 00°0$ 00°0% SIgI0L AAST JIpNY - T9T  pung
00 +4++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00" 00 00 STV.LOL ISNIdX3
00" +++ (01°00%'91) 0T"00%°9T 00 wsyt'al 00* 00 00 SIYL01 INNIATY

AR UPNY - TOT D

00°0$ +++ (01'00b°97$) 01°00+'91$ 00°0$ TL8vC'TT$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL 3NN3ATY
00'0$ +++ (01°00+'91$) 0T°00+'91$ 00°0% [44: 7448 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIEICL DAISS3Id IS804 ~ 2 Jupuniedag
00" +++ (zo'11) 20T 00 01T 00 00° 00 sbuiuies Jusuisaaul 0T°T9¢
00 +4++ (80°68€'971) 80°68€'9T 00 0L'£L€2'TT 00 00 00 saxe} Apadold 0T°11€
JAIBSBUG ISBI0 - 7€ Juswniedsg
3NN3ATY
AnaT upny - 191
£b'091'v$ L1'vb9'6$ (6b°€29°9€$) 00'0% 96°2022€$ (2€°6£6'92$) 00°0$ (2£'6£692$) C1 VSSId BAtasald 38404 ~ 9T  puny
69'/5€£'281 %E6 78'428'ST 0S5'$58961 00 £0'SE6'TE 7E'649'21T 00 7£'649°21C SW.LOL ISNIdX3
Q1A 1834 H01d P,ooy suoipesuelj suofesuel | saoueiqundug suonpesues| 396png SJusWIpUBWIY 196png uonduosag JunoXY unodDy
/pasn 9% QLA - 196png Q1A GlA LIuop Jusiiny papuawy 196png paydopy
srougpy] Anmoy pueysy oy
PLOSI
JUnoody Q::Om IpPNOXx3 IAIISII

€2/0€/90 ®3eQ 03 JeBA |BDSI4 }S310]

Hoday sduew.ouad 196png




ST 4O €1 abeq Wd ST-€0:€0 £202/£0/80 U0 soneI) yor Ag uny

19'26£22 e+ 00' 00’ 00’ 00' 00° 00’ 00’ 000°ST$ 42A0 BiNPNNSEYUT 0029
00'06T +++ 00 00' 00’ 00’ 00’ 00' 00’ SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
61'£66 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews 90°bTS
SAIBSGAY ISTI0L - i€
3ISN3dX3
S6'€48'01$ +++ (¥£'295'9$) $/'795'9$ 00°0$ 15°€05°T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
S6'€/8°01$ +++ (b£°295'9$) $£'795'9% 00°0% 1S°€0S°1$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% RN SALBSELG JERIDG - 7€

00°000°01 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00" $921n0s 33eAUd 1y suonNgLIUC)
S6'€L8 +++ (b£'295'9) $L'295'9 00 1S°€0S'T 00’ 00 00 sbuiuIes JuawisaAu]
SRIDSTIG ISRN04 - 7€

INNIAY

Buidiuey g Aemijids sspunyy pnos - 95¢

66°606'ET$ (0T°056'T+4$) (Z1'404'85¢$) 00'0$ (81°¢££'007$) (zZZ'v59'008%) (22'$52'005$) (00°006'667$) SR AGUT IDRASUCD 0 SISBI04-dORARG - §EF
PE'€9Z'E %95 £8'G66'9bS LTw0'ToL 00 L1°£L9'¥82 S5'8£0'6b7'T SS'8£0°66L 00'0000St SIVLOL ISNIdX3
€EELT'8ET %LL €£'SK0'S0T 09'8€€°shE 00 66'EHE'b8 £€'H8E 'Sk £€'v82'862 00°001°0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
SIRIC ,arﬁm IPNQSUGT Y mwwwhum;aaww>mm - S£¢€
YE'E9TES %95 £8'666'9b5$ TL'T0'20L$ 00'0$ L1°4L9'v8T$ SS'8E0'6kC'T$ GS'8E0°66/$ 00°'000°0St$ SIV10L ISNIX3I
bEE9T'ES %95 £8'666'9b5$ TL'Th0'20L8 00'0$ L1°19'v8T$ G5'8£0'602'1$ SS'8£0'664$ 00°000°05¥$ SAIDSBId 1$5404 - TE WOl
05'405°c$ %00T  00'0$ 2T H6L'v89% 00'0$ £9'88¢'€87$ TTH64'+89% TT'¥6L'¥89% 00°'0$ R SRURID - §E s g
00°000'C +++ 00' 00 00’ 00’ 00' 00 00" S9IURBY J2YI0 01 Jajsues ) 71166
0S'+0S'T 0071 00’ TTY6L'Y89 00’ £9'88¢£'€82 TTP6L Y89 Tv6L'v89 00* ssaiboud ul uoponnsuod 00°'59/
sjuesn - gE 1 W
00* 0 00°'000°05+ 00’ 00 00’ 00°000°0Sb 00' 00°000°0St 000'ST$ J9A0 Bunpniselu] 00°29¢
91 1$2) ST £€8'566'96 0S'8v2'L1 00’ 05'882'T EEPPTPIT ECPPTPIT 00’ ssa160.d ur uononisuo) 00'59Z
wzwmmﬁa 385104 ~ 28 M [Recied
3SNIdX3
EC'CLT'SETS Y%olL ££'5b0'50T$ 09'8€€'EHES 00°0$ 66'ChE'b8S £€'8E'SbbS £€'¥8T'867$ 00°0070ST$ SIVL01 3NNIAIY
€E'CLT'BETS Y%Ll ££'5b0'S0T$ 09'8EE'cHES 00°0$ 66'CHEL8$ £€'8E'8hb$ £€'v82'867$ 00°007°0ST$ S[PI0] DAIISAU IS0 - ZE U
00°0% %81 60'00b'49T$ 16'655'5€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'000'002$ 00°000°002$ 00°0$ S|P SIUELD - §F wiedsg gng
00" 81 60°0bb'b9T 16°655'SE 00’ 00’ 00'000'002 00'000°002 00’ 0neaIB.IgRINYND-53uUR.D [esopay 0L'1€€
SJURID ~ §E  juBueda ang
00 00T 00 £€'87'86 00’ 00 £€'¥82'86 €€'82'86 00' spafoud [eyded g4 woly J9ysuesy 19'16€
00°SEP9 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° s1eaA toud 1oy sejeqa./spunjoy £6'69¢
00’ 4+ (00"000°02) 0000002 00' 00’ 00 00’ 00’ $301n0s 81eAud Jy suonnquIuc) 0T"¥9E
L£721 L0S (zg'101) (8'9T1 00' 00’ 00'S2 00* 00'sZ 06, 359433u1 S,40P3(I0) 0£°19€
86'€46'C ¥6L4S  (ZT(b8'8T) 27°£68'87 00’ SE'THR'9 0005 00 000§ sBuILIES JUBWISIAUT 0T'T9¢
00 0 00'SZ 00 00’ 00° 00's2 00 00'SZ JUNOdE UoNdNe $10393]j0) I
BAIISAId ISAI04 ~ 7§ JuBILEdR]
INNIATY
1duwi] pnansuon g $150.104-d0jaAR(Q - SEE
Q1A 1884 Jold [aje )] suonoesues | suonoesued | SaouRIqUINDUZ suolpesued ) uwm_u:m Sjuswpuswiy uwmv:m uondunsag Junoy JUNOodOY
/Pasn 9% QiA - 196png aiA QLA YIUOW JusIn) papuswy 196png paidopy
srourq(l ‘Quno) puep) yooy
PLYSIQ
JUnoody Qj_ 10Y apnjox3 , O>H0w0.~n.—

€2/0€/90 31eQ 03 JeaA |EdSI4 }S9I10,]

Hoday souew.o4iad 3o6png




ST 40 pT dbeq

Wd ST:€0:€0 £202/€0/80 U0 Jane1) »ar Aq uny

08'S0°€86°L %26 8b°85€'S6/ 11408826 00 99'68b'95/'T 61°00+'€80°0T €5'6£0'5H8°C 9.'02€'8€'L SW1OL ISNIdX3
o' 1ST'168'8 %€0T  (bE'PTIT'902) £0'999'292’8 00° £6'00£'89%"7 0£°185’950°8 0L'vb0'sL6 00°£05°€80°2 STIVLOL 3NNIATY
~ & /,, m
(62°801°24$) b/'082'21$ (b2082'21$) 00°0$ (2£°14%) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ L PURS LILBRK WAJRK - 806
85°'9b9'b2E’T +++ (0£:00¥'v7) 0£°00v'p2 00" 10°922 00’ 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
62°8ES LHT'T +++ (96'611°2T) 96'611'21 00° 6207 00° 00° 00 STVLOL 3NNIATY
SIEICS PUNG UIIRRE LR - §0G
85°9b9'b2E’1$ +++ (0£'00b'b2$) 0£°00v'v$ 00°0$ 109/2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIV1OL ISNIdX3
85°9b9'b2E'1$ +++ (0£°00b'b2$) 0£°00F'pC$ 00°0$ 10'9/2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 3 SAIBSBAG JSVU04 - TE
0S'7Z8'10€'T$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°03$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% SURID « §E JuSt
00'S6€'€62'T +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00' pue 00°19L
0S'/2b'8 +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00* 00 00' 00°7€9
8/'v58'81 +++ (00°006'97) 0000691 00' 00 00 00 00' 000'S1$ 42A0 ainonuselyur 00292
00 +++ (61°6£0°c) 61°6£0°E 00 10'9/2 00 00 00 666'F1$-000'2$ anpnaseyur 009/
0£'99T‘E +++ (ss'cL2'%) SS'ELTY 00’ 00 00 00 00 SDIAIBS [RUOISSD 0.d 00°1€9
00’ +++ (96°£81) 96°/81 00' 00 00 00 00 saljddns a>ueusjulely/ileday 00°€2S
00'€08 +++ 00* 00 00’ 00' 00 00 00* saliddns bunelado 00°22S
BAIaSSId 353404 - 45 H LEGaG
ISN3dX3
62'8ES (b2’ +++ (96'611°21$) 96'611°21$ 00°0$ 62'+02$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STV.LOL 3NN3ATY
67°8ES'LbT'TS +++ (96'611°21$) 96'611°21$ 00'0$ 62'b02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 31 IAIDSBIG 159404 - TE U
00'00Z°€H0'1$ +++ (00°000°/$) 00°000'£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ LSty - g uswpedsg gng
00°002'€40'1 +++ (00"000°2) 00°000Z 00’ 00 00 00 00 uoneanarga.niind-syuelb (2307 0L°LEE
SIUERID - gf  JuswWiRdS(]
$5°25£'€0T +++ (s e1T'y) SETTY 00' 00 00 00 00 $30IN0s S)eALId Jj SuoINGLIUO) 0T"¥9€
S2°S85 +++ (b+°900'T) ¥'900'T 00’ 62402 00 00" 00 sBujules Jusunssaur 0T'19¢
BAIDSBUG JSB104 - ZE 1 Hedsg
INN3ATY
punj unJep AR - gog  puny
(58'50£°21%) (b£'295°9%) $£°295'9$ 00'0$ 15°€05°T$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% sy Buidwe) g Aempids depunyy pno - 9g¢
08'645'€t +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00" 00 SIVLO0L 3SN3dX3
§6°€£8'01 +++ (b£'295°9) v£'T95°9 00 1S°€0S'T 00° 00 00 SIVLOL 3INNIATY
sieye Burdweny g Aemppids sapunyyg pnoT - 9gg  pung
08'6/5'€$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLO0L ISNIdX3
08'6/5'€7$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIPIC] BAISSIIY 358404 - 7€ edog
ISNIdX3
buidwe) g Aemijids Japunyy pnol - 9gg  puny
Q1A 1ea) Joid [se12)] suofpesues | suonoesuet| SaoueiqWINDU3 suoijoesuel | wwm_u:m Sjustupuauny uwmusm co_ua.:uwwo unoody JUnodDYy
/PasN % QlA - 196png alA alA Yo JuaLn) papuatuy 196png paxdopy
souy[] 4numo) puep) ooy
PLISIA
Junoody szom IpPnNoX3 Qbkvwﬁhm
£2/0£/90 3312Q 0) Je3A |2ISI JSI0,]

Hoday aduew.o041ad 396png



ST 40 ST dbed IWd ST:€0:€0 £202/€0/80 U0 JoARD JJ3( Aq uny

30

¥9°'6/0'806% (z8'244'100°T$)  (£9'S£€°620°1$)  00°0$ Zie'eis (6v'8b8'9202$)  (€£'bE0'248'1$)  (9£°€18'PSTS) S|IC L puesS

srouzf]] AIuno) puers] YO0y

pIsSIa
IAIISII]
15910,

JUNo2Y dnjjoy spnpPx3
€Z/0€/90 93eQ 03 4BIA |BISIH

Hoday 2suew.ouad 396png




1T JO g obed Wd ET:TT:£Q0 £20T/€0/80 U0 Jonel) Yar Aq uny

00" 0 00°000'T 00 00’ 00’ 00'000'T 00* 00°000'T [ere1) 00°€£9
69'SED € £6'1889 €0°€02 00" £0'€0Z 00°S80°2 00 00'580°2 suonedIuNWIWO) 00°2€9
[4 8 1] 0 00°0Sb't 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°05b'y 00’ 00'05b' SIDINIBS |RUOISSDJ0.d D0'1€9
00* 0 00'002°Z 00 00’ 00 00'002'Z 00’ 00'002°Z uonednp3 g Bujuies). “do-og9
SE'PSH 0 00°00S't 00° 00' 00 00005y 00 00'00Sy S95eYDINd poo4y 00925
6b'6b€ 0 00'00S'TT 00 00’ 00 00°00S'TT 00 00'00S°TT 0001$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'+2S
T9'SLE 0 00°0SS‘sT 00' 00’ 00* 00°0SS€T 00 00°05S°€T solddns soueuR IRl /iedey 00°€es
00" o1 b6'L¥T'9T 90°€16°C 00’ 90°€16'Z 00'T9T'62 00" 00'19T'62 salddns Bunessdo 00'22S
00 0 00°0ST 00 00' 00’ 00051 00 00°0ST sollddns 320 00°12S
00" 0 00'056'T 00 00 00’ 00'0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buitpop/wiopun 00'bTH
08'24L'T L bL'8¥5'TS 92'799'c 00’ 92'299'c 00'T1Z'95 (00°000'52) 00'T12'18 s)yausg uxeaH sakojdwy 00°€TH
$0'S9¢ 0 00'000'T 00 00 00' 00'000'T 00’ 00°000°T CITMENY) 00°ZTH
0SveL's L 0S°45L'tS 0S"9¢b'p 00 0S°9¢v'p 00'¥61'29 00 00'61°29 sabem 3 salees jeuoseas oT'ITH
zo8e’er 9 02'9€9'c6T 0T Lb8'TT 00 0T'L¥8'TT 0b'€£8b'502 (00°000'05) 0b'€8b'S52Z sabem pue sallejes 00°1TH
b'SbS'8T$ %E Sb'6/6'€98% Z1'9v5'2es$ 00°0$ Z1'9v5'22$ £5'575'988% 00'0$ £5°675'988% HORRISIWPY - 0T
00° 0 00°2£0's8 00 00 00’ 00'220's8 00 00'2£0's8 sapUaby oY 03 Jajsuei | T1'166
00* 0 00°8ZH'0bT 00 00 00’ 00°82H'0vT 00 00'82H'0T 1sal3yu] 00248
00 0 00°000'502 00' 00 00' 00°000'50Z 00 00°000'50Z ledpung 00°1/8
pE'9€S’T 6 €€'182'¢L £9'8€0'L 00' £9'8€0°L 00'062'08 00 00'062'08 lenoenuo) apising 00°bH9
00°S4T 0 00'0S1'8T 00 00" 00* 00'0ST'8T 00’ 00'05T'8T sdiysiaqusw g sang 00°Z+9
00 0 00°00S 00° 00* 00’ 00005 00 00005 Sdueusule B siedsy 00°8£9
00’ 0 00°05+°2 00 00’ 00' 00'05b'C 00 00°05+C Bueaydnq g Bunuig 00°S£9
00 0 00°SLT'¥ 00 00’ 00* 00'ST'Y 00 00'S/T'¥ Buiysiiand 00°v€9
00 0 00°00S'C 00 00 00 00°00S°'Z 00 00°005Z jerely 00°€€9
66°55¢ 0 10'228's 662 00 66'L 00°088'S 00 00°088'S suonesuNWWo) 00°2€9
00'00S 0 00'006'SE 00 00 00' 00'006'S€ 00" 00°006'SE SSDINIBS |RUOISSB)0.d 00°T€9
00’ 0 00'0S2’S 00 00 00 00°05’S 00 00°05.'S uonednp3 g Bulures) 00°0£9
00' 0 00'00Z 00' 00’ 00 00°002 00' 00002 saseydind poo4 00925
00* 0 00°0S5°’T 00 00° 00* 00°0SS'T 00 00°0SS'T 0007$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy [jews 00't¢S
00 L1 £0°8€S €6'T11 00° €6'T1T 00059 00 00'059 saliddng adueuajuel/iieday 00°€2S
S9'€9 0 00°0S€ 00 00' 00’ 00'0S€E 00 00'0S€E saliddng Bupesado 00'22S
00 0 00°08S 00' 00’ 00 00°0SS 00' 00°05S sal|ddng 200 00°125
00' 0 00°009 00 00' 00* 00°009 00" 00°009 Buitpo/uuiopun 00'pTH
SE'01T’S v 8£°90Z'b01 85'TZSy 00' 85'1¢S'y 9€'824'80T 00 9€'82£'801 Siyausg yjeaH sakoidwg 00°€TH
$5'ST +++ 00 00 00° 00' 00' 00" 00 CUTHEN) 00°Z1%
S5'88/6 9 97'9£6'9/T $6°598°01 00° §6'598°0T 12°208°/81 00 12°208°/8T sebem pue saiiejes 00'TTH
UOHENSIUNLPY - 0T 1uD ang
w?.mwwga umwuow ~ZE wcmcckwﬂmm
ISNIdX3
SAI3S3Id jsel04 ~ 0£T
Q1A Jesj Jolgd p.3oy suooesues j suoioesuel | SaouRIqUINDUTY suoipesuel | uwmnsm Sjuswipuswy uwmwsm Cowun_\_umwﬂ JunodoYy junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 19bpng dlA Q1A YIUOW JuBLND) papuawy 196png paidopy
stoug(] K3unoy) puepy Yooy
pLSIq

JunodDy dnjjoy spnjpx3 ELRELE R0 |

€C/1€/L0 91Q 03 JB3A [EISI4 }S310]

Hoday aduewiopiad 396png




1T 40 € abeqg Wd ET:TT:€0 £20T/€0/80 U0 JaAex) Yar Aq uny

00 0 00°000'bT 00 00’ 00* 00°000'+2 (00°000°02) 00'000'pt 000°S$ 490 JuBWIdINDT B Yoely 0089
00" 0 00°000'C 00 00 00 000002 00° 00°000'C 666$-0007$ sbuipjing 00°29¢
0£'046 b1 $E'SST9 99'00'T 00’ 9900’1 00'09T'2 00 00'09T2 lenpenuo) spisINo ~POHH9
00’ 0 00°00€ 00' 00’ 00" 00°00€ 00 00'00¢ sdiysisquisw g sang “00°Zv9
06'2L S SS'GH9 Sb'9€ 00’ SH'9€ 00289 00 00289 s|euay 00°6£9
$S9ET'T € 9Z'9k9'91 $L°€09 00' $L'€09 00'0S2°£1 00' 00°0SZ'41 2dueUSUIRY B SJieday 00°8€9
0T'€T8 € 17'€88'12 6L'9TL 00' 6£'91L 00°009'22 00 00°009'2Z Sa0IIBS AN Jlgnd 00°££9
00 0 00'S2S 00’ 00° 00' 00°52S 00 00'52S buneddng g bunuig 00'5€9
00" 0 00°00 00 00° 00' 00°00/ 00' 00004 Buysignd 00'b£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00 00' 00’ 00°00S'T 00° 00°005'T joresy 00'€€9
(4 %374 £ 91'2500T $8'L1E 00* ¥8'L1E 00'04£°0T 00' 00°0££'0T suoneJIUNWWOD 00°2€9
£9'/91 1 00°2£8'2T 00'€TT 00’ 00°€TT 00'06£'21 00 00'06£2T SDIAIDS |RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00'025Z 00’ 00" . 00’ 00°025T 00 00'025'C uonesnp3 3 buures) 00°0£9
T+'95% o1 61'689'C 18°01€ 00 18°'0TE 00'000c 00 00°000°€ saseyding pood 00°92S
8£'68 0 15°002'6T 6+'6 00’ 6b'6 00'01Z'61 00’ 00'012'61T 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo. |lews 00'b2S
€0°€SL'T 8 66'82¥'L1 10'T19'T 00’ 10°T19'T 00°0+0°61 00’ 00'0+0'6T sel|ddng adueusiulely/iieday 00°€2S
0S°8bT € 00°00€’S 00081 00 00°08T 00°08%'S 00 00°08b's saljddns Bunesado jejuai jeog yg-7es
£5'285"y T £1°9b8°0€ 18T 00° (8'PbT 00'T60°1€ 00 00'160'TE sa|jddng Bunesado 00228
6L'STT 0 00'S€ 00 00" 00* 00'SE 00 00°'SE sa)ddng 2540 00°12S
00’ C S6'€06'T S0'9b 00' S0'9% 00°0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buttpo/wiopun 00'bTH
S/'688'C L TL'0€0'T8 8Z'109 00° 8T'H10°9 00°Sp0'£8 00 00'5+0'/8 SaUSg pfesH sakoidwy 00°ETH
£9'8v8 +++ (0s'0££) 0S°04€ 00' 05'0£€ 00* 00 00* 9LUNIAAO [eUOSERS 01°ZTH
2T°L09 a4 95°285 b LTE 00’ LT 00'000°T 00 00°000'T SUWIUIAQ 00°ZTH
SL'E8T'TT 43 ST'8EE’S9 SL'90L'8 00’ SL'90L'8 00'St0'vL 00" 00'S+0'pL sabep g sauejes jeuosess oT'ITY
0+'059'9T 9 €2'/8L'057 L6°207'LT 00* £6'202'LT 02°066'£9 00 0Z'066'£92 sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH
Bpuny | pnot - 16 uswpedsg
9Z'££0'€T$ %P S0'776'585% SE'08£'5Z$ 00°0% GE'08€'5T$ 0b'20£'119% (00°£58'11$) 0b'651'£29% 100 ABMIUIIT - 06 20 an
00 0 00°000's 00 00' 00’ 00°000’S 00 00°000's 994 82IAMIBS pIeD WpaL) 00°€/8
00 0 00°€¥0'6€T 00 00’ 00’ 00°EH0’6€T 00°EH0'sp 00°000°96 000°S$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 B Yey 00'89/
00' 0 00'001°0Z 00 00’ 00' 00'007°0Z 00700102 00 000°5$ 490 Bulspowsy bulpjing 00°99/
00 0 00°000'8 00 00’ 00 00'000'8 00 00°000'8 666't1$-000'7$ aJmonnseyur 00°€9/
€T, b1 0z'€20's 08'96/ 00 08'96/ 00°0Z8°S 00 00°028'S lenpeiuo) spisINO 00°vb9
SHTTT 0 00'02b'c 00 00" 00 00'02H's 00 00°02’s slejuay 00°6€9
00'92€ 0 00°00+'6 00 00 00’ 00°00+'6 00 00°00¢'6 dueusyuiel 3 sieday 00°8€9
S6'786'T 8 05'820'81 05'T2S'T 00' 05'125'1 00'085’6T 00 00°055'6T $2DIBS AN Jlignd 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00001 00 00°00T Bunesidng g bunuug 00°5€9
00 0 00°Sep 00 00’ 00 00'SEP 00' 00°'SEP bulysiiang 00°€9
xv;w:mzm - 06 Mgm&w\.wmwﬁ. ang
BAISSAUd 158404 - 2§ Juspiedsq
3SN3dX3
BAIBSBId 158104 - €T pun4y
Q1A 1esA Jolud p,ooYy suoipesued . suofpesue. | seduRIGUINDUT suonoesues | 196png SjUSpUaWY 196png uonduosaqg unoy Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 19bpng aiA aiha YIUoR Jusin) papuswy 196png peydopy
stoug((] ‘uno)) puepsy yooy
PLYSI
Junoody Q::Om Ipnjox3z IAIISI nm

189104

€2/1€/L0 81 03 434 [ESI4

Hoday aduew.I049d 3196png




1T 40 { 9bed Wd ET:TT:€0 £20/€0/80 U0 JoARI) Ya[ Aq uny

TE'E0ES %< bS'621°9T$ 9b'/8€$ 00'0$ 9b'/8€$ 00°£15'9T$ 00°0$ 00°£15'91$ DLOWIEd BBURLING - €6 .
00° 0 00°000°€ 00’ 00’ 00 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ 666'41$-000'2$ 2npnaseyur 00'€92
08'£92 L1 $SpS9'T 9b'SbE 00’ 9b'SHE 00°000Z 00° 00'000°C Jenide.nuod spisino 90b9
75°S€E S 00'85Z 00'2k 00’ 00'2y 00°008 00’ 00008 soIMBS ANiRN JHand 0259
00" 0 00°0SH'S 00’ 00’ 00* 00'0Sb'S 00’ 00'0St'€ SDIAIDS [RUOISSB)0Id 00°T€9
00" 0 00°00S9 00 00" 00 00°00S'9 00’ 00'00S'9 salddng soueusiulely/ieday 00°€2S
00 0 0029 00° 00’ 00 00292 00° 00'29¢ salddns bupessdo 00°22s
85°912'(b$ %9 95°0£1°006$ 2£'620'29% 00'0$ 7E'620'29% 88'661°296% 00°0$ 88'661'296%
00 0 00'69€’°£2 00' 00’ 00 00'69€'£T 00 00'69€’'£Z 0} Jajsuel) 11'166
00" 0 00°00S'pT 00 00’ 00 00°00S'+T 00’ 00°00S'4T 994 9IRS pIed UpaI) 00°¢/8
00 0 00°00560T 00* 00’ 00 00"005'60T 00’ 00°005'60T 000°S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g Yoep 0089/
£1°68¢ 9T §5'1S€’E Sb'EP9 00 Sb'EP9 00'566'€ 00 00°S66'€ [enyoe.3uo) spisino 00°H9
00 67 00'SZ5'T 00°09¢ 00’ 00°09€ 00'588°'T 00’ 00'S88°'T sdiyssaqusw B seng 00°ZH9
09°95€ ot 81°66L'S 78'0bt 00 78°0t 00°0bZ'v 00" 0002y sjejuay 00°6£9
00091 0 00°000°0T1 00 00 00’ 00°000°01 00’ 00°000°01 2dueuuiel g sJiedsy 00'859
00 0 00°000€Z 00’ 00’ 00' 00°000°€Z 00° 00°000°€2 SIS AN dlignd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€E 00 00’ 00 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ Buneoydng g bunuiid 00°S€9
00 0 00°0S5'T 00 00’ 00 00°0SS'T 00' 00°0SS'T buiysiignd 00°£9
00 0 00'005°T 00* 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00° 00'00S'T ENITY 00'€£9
97'S0S 9 6b°0£9'L 15'615 00° 15°61S 00°0S1'8 00’ 00'0S1°8 suonedUNWWo) 00°2€9
78'092 T 0b'L10'ET 09°2€T 00’ 09'2€1 00°0ST'ET 00° 00'0ST'€T SDIAIRS [BUOISSIJ0.d 00°T€9
00° 0 00°0v6'C 00 00* 00 00'0v6'C 00' 00°0+6'2 uonesnp3 g Bujuielt 00"0£9
08'89 4 £8'00b'65 (AR 74K] 00' €T'ZE's 00°S2'49 00" 00'S2/°29 saseyd.ing pood 00°925
00 0 00'01S’€ 00’ 00* 00 00'01S'E 00° 00'01S°€ 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00°v2S
L1'680'T v 1£'859'4T 62'160'T 00 62'T60'T 00'0S.'82 00 00°054'8Z sel|ddns soueudiulejy/ieday 00°€ZS
ob'LSL L 9/'86€£'€C T 1991 00° T 199'T 00'090'sZ 00" 00'090'S2 solddns asipueydisiy doys oid Sd'zes
€9'878'8 €1 E8PT'LL 89'9bS'TT 00 89'9¥5'TT 0056988 00 00°569'88 sal|ddng Bunelado 00228
00 0 00°s2€ 00 00’ 00 00°SZ¢ 00’ 00°s2€ sa||ddng 32140 00°125
00 14 ££'808'T €9'T66 00’ £9'T65 00°00b'C 00" 00°00+'2 Buitpoy/wiopun 00'bTH
041212 L 0b'€€5'29 89'0E'y 00’ 89'0LE'} 80'406'99 00° 80'+06'99 SUBURY LpjesH sakojdwy 00'€TH
289 (1] 4 PEb8b'y 99'STS 00° 99'STS 00'000°s 00’ 00'000's WILBAQ 00°2TH
L0'PER'PT 6 SESTT'VhT S9°/86'pT 00 S9°/86'F1 00"€0T°65T 00 00°€0T’6ST sabem 1 soue|es jeuoseas oT'1TH
87°08€'/T 9 W®'pSL'SLT 86'€H89T 00° 86'€H8°9T 08'865°26¢ 00° 08'865'62 sabem pue sauejes 00°T1b
Hnig veipuy - 26 uswipedsg gng
ZI'6EE'sS %39 65'9/8'6/5% 59'906°LE$ 00°0$ S9'906'£E$ 02'€84'£19% (00°000°02$) 0T'£84'££9% LA9pUnyy pno - I6  wswiedsg gns
00’ 0 00°005's 00 00* 00 00°00S’S 00* 00'00S’S 994 0IAIBS pueD pas) 00'€/8
JSRUNYL PO - T6  JUswedsg gng
JAIBSBAd 383104 ~ Y4 S
3ISNIdX3
BAISSBId 159104 - [+}5 S
Q1A 1eaA Jolid P29 suoijoesued j suoipesues Saoueiquinoug suoipoesuel ume:m SjusWwpuswy umeJm co_uatummﬁ junody Junooy
/Pasn % Q1A - 196png aii alA LIuop JusLnd papuswy 196png paydopy
SI0uH(] Anmo)) pueps) yooy
PLYSIA
Junody dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AJ3S91d

18910

€T/TE/L0 93Q 03 JRBA RIS

Hoday 2ouew.o4idd 396png




1T J0 G apeq Wd ET:TT:€0 £20/€0/80 U0 JoAeD Yar Aq uny
00°000°s +++ 00" 00' 00* 00' 00' 00° 00' uoneasdangainyjnd-sjuedb |exo7 0L°LE€
00’ 0 $£°€59'09T 00’ 00' 00’ H€'€59'091 $£'€59'091 00" oneanangaInynd - syuelb Ielg 0L°bEE
00’ 0 $1'ST0°C 00’ 00 00’ ¥1'S10' $1'S10°C 00" o6 jessuab-suelb jesopay 0T'1EE
SHURID - 48
00’ 0 00'0S 00’ 00° 00 00°08 00 00'0S anjea abeajes 1o jun( Jo sajes T1°26€
00 9z S8°621'81C ST°0£8'9L 00 ST°048'9L 000005627 00 00°000's62 Xe} [310W [330Y Woy Jajsuel] 29°'16€
(¥9'29) 89- 18'€8 (18°¢€) 00 (18'€€) 000§ 00 00°0S BNUBA3J 13430 - SNOBUE|[DISIW $6°69€
vLTTn 9 SE'8E6 S9'19 00 S9'19 00°000'T 00 00°000'T $324n0s 3eAld 1) SUOIINGLIUCD 0T"b9€
00'006 (1) 00°058'v 00°0SS 00" 00°0SS 00°00%'s 00 00°00%'S S1UJ BSNOY PAUMO 007 09°29¢
$1'98€'6T 0 09'+90°0¢ (09°'v9) 00 (09'%9) 00'000'0€ (00°000°05T) 00°000°08T SUOISS3DU0D 007 65°79¢
00 0 00'00€ 00’ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00'00€ 06, 153.33ui 5,10199(|0D 0€'19¢
00’ 0 000021 00 00 00 00°002°T 00’ 00°00Z'T sbujules Jusunseaur 0T°19¢
00°2EH'0T 44 00'602'08 00'€20'22 00 00'€20'22 00°2€2'201 00 00'2€2'201 39} bupjied ooz 1€°LbE
00°0€ T 00'086°0C 00567 00 00'562 00'5£2'12 00 00°S/2'12 994 UONRAJIISUOD B D13y 007 0£°LbE
€5°G€9'TT o1 Lb'0EE9TT £5'S62°CT 00 €5'S62°21 00'929'821 00* 00'929'82T 99} diysIsquiswi 007 6C'LbE
15°604'89 1C €L'901'b92 LT'568'0L 00 LT'S68°0L 00°000's€€ 00 00°0005EE doys Y ooz 8T'LbE
00'p6L'9T 4! 00'889°121 00°Z1€'91 00 00°Z1I€'91 00°000'8€T 00° 00°000°8€T $99j Uone}s pagy jewiue 0oz LT LpE
00'5Z5’E 9 00°££6'8S 00'S59°¢ 00 00'559°€ 00'265'29 00 00°26529 $39) SJUSAS |epads ooz 9T LbE
00'STT'T 0 00'058°Z 00 00" 00° 00°058'C 00 00'058°C $93} Yo=RAN0/MOYS |ewiue 007 YT LbE
00'955'CT 81 0v'8€L'19 09'T9Z'€T 00 09'T9Z'ET 00°000'sL 00* 00'000'SZ 539} Weiboid uoneanps 00z €T LbE
65°£00°€S 81 SL'TTZ'092 ST'8£5'8S 00 SZ'8€S'8S 00°0S2'81¢€ 00 00°0S£'81€ $39) uleny 0oz TLbE
09°€£6'6T 12 00'SEE'TL 00°S91°67T 00 00'59T'6T 00°005°06 00 00°005°06 $994 [9sno.e) |ed160jooz 12°LbE
SLH08'LET 12 0S°02621S 0S'6TE'0bT 00 0S'6TE0bT 00°0bZ'€S9 00° 00°0+2'€S9 S99 suoissiwpe 007 0T L¥E
00°0ST 0 00'000'T 00 00" 00° 00°000'T 00 00°000'T S93} uoidope ooz 8T°LbE
00 0 00°000'529°T 00 00 00 00'000'529'T 00 00'000°529°'T saxey Apadoud 0T'T1E
BAIISBId 158404 ~ ZE 1 wadag
ATY
00Z IqeIN ~ TET  pung
6£H8€°00T$ (€£2'€6£°LL$) 81'€62'2/$ 00°0$ 81°€67'LL$ (50°005$) 00°0$ (50'005$) S|EIC, DAIDSII ISBI0Y - OET  PUNY
0L LLb'TET %S ST'SE6°£46'C 06'6bZ'8v1 00 06°'6¥2'8bT S0'S81'9ZT'E 00’ S0'S8T'9Z1'E SWIO0L ISNIdX3
6v°798°2€T %L 26'TH1°006°C 80'€b5'STC 00’ 80°€EbS'STT 00'589'SZT’E 00 00'589'521’E SIVLOL INNIATY
S0 L SALaSBId IS3104 - 05T
0L'LLY'TETS %S SI'SE6°4L6°T$ 06'6+2'8b1$ 00'0$ 06'6vC'8b1$ S0'S8T°9Z1'e$ 00'0$ S0'S81'921'c$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
0L'LLb'TET$ %S ST'SE6°£/6°C$ 06'6b2'8VT$ 00'0$ 06'6C'8b1$ S0'S8T'921’c$ 00'0$ S0'S81°9Z1°c$ S[EIC] DAIDSAN 3S3U0L - ZE  JuBwHedaQ
00°0$ %0 00'/58'1€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°/58'1€$ 00°/G8'1€$ 00°0$ 1CL yied #fig dd - 86 wewpedsg gng
00 0 00°/S8'1€ 00 00 00" 00°/S8'TE 00°/S8'TE 00 000°ST$ 49A0 aJnPnUIseIUT 00°£92
yied aig dd - 86 uswiiedag gng
DAIDSBIG 159404 - 2§  JUBLILIL
3SN3dX3
BAIBSSId }S8404 - OET pund
Q1A Jeaj toud p.ooY suopoesuedj suonoesuel} SadueIGUINDUT suoipesues 396png SuBWIpUSWY 196png uondiLdssq Junoy JUNO2OY
/Pasn % QlA - 9bpng alA alA YIUORW JUSLIND) popuswy 196png paidopy
s10ur(j] 41unoy) puersy Yoy
pgsIq
JUNo22Yy dnjjoy apnPX3 IAI3SaIq
£2/1€/£0 332Q 0} JBDA [EISI }S310]

Hoday sdouewIoad 196png




L1 JU 9 sDed Wd €T:TT:£0 £202/€0/80 U0 JaARI) Yar Aq uny
00 91 04°€£49 0£°'92T 00’ 0£'921 00'008 00* 00°008 suonedIUNWWO) 00°Z€9
656 v 18°09€'261 61'6£9' 00° 61°6£9'L 00000002 00’ 00'000°00Z SIS [eUOISSD0.d 00'1€9
00 +++ (£6'016'T) L6'016'T 00° £6'016'T 00’ 00' 00’ uonednp3 g bujurel) 0°0£9
00 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00 00°0000T Slewiuy 00z “bo-gzs
ITH8T'T 44 £6'00T°€ £0'668 00' £0'668 00000y 00 00°000' 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo |lews 00425
00 0 0000001 00’ 00' 00" 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°0T saiddns aoueuajuie/liedsy 00'€2S
6L'861C1 S vL'192'5ST 9781 00" 97'8ET'bT 00°000°0£2 00’ 00'000'0£2 sayddns bupesado 00°22S
00 0 00°00% 00’ 00’ 00 00°'00% 00" 00°'00% solddng 2140 00°12S
00 0 00°0Sb't 00’ 00’ 00 00'05b'y 00° 00°0St' Burpop/waoyun 00'bTH
0b'68¢’S S TLPEY'L0T 82'20T'T1 00’ 8Z'T0T'TT 00°2£2'812 00 00°££4'812 S)yauag YijesH sahojdwg 00°€TH
£9°S5C +++ (0z'¢61) 0z'L61 00' 0Z'£61 00 00 00' SLUILDAO euosess )arans
8L'bTr'T £ 95'12L'6 ¥'8.2 00' P82 0000007 00 00°000°0T AWIBAQ 0021
29'68b°01 01 18'2¥9°26 61'5Z£°01 00’ 61°5Z€'0T 00896201 00* 00'896'£01 sobem g sauejes jeuosess oT'TTH
66°LE'SE 9 69°068'0€9 1£'89¢76€ 00 1€'89¢'6€ 00'652'0/9 00 00'652°0£9 sabem pue saiejes 00°TTH
JUBLIYILIUY Wy SueD) [BUIIUY 007 d - 80 wuwwntmumﬁ ang

£1'699'6$ %L 0S°0bT'S9T$ [A a4t %45 00°0% [4a4tH48] 76'7SS°LL1$ 00°0% 76'CSS'LL1$ SIUBAZ [epads 1§ weibold 007 d4 - L0 wusuipedeq gng

00 0 00°SLb 00’ 00° 00 00'Sb 00 00°S/b sdiys1aquisW g sanq 00°2¥9
00 0 00°0+0'1 00" 00* 00 00°0+0'T 00" 00'0¥0'T Bunesidng 3 bunuig 00°5£9
00 0 00'0S'S 00 00' 00" 00'0SH'€ 00 00°0Sb'€ ELT 00°€€9
00 0 00°0bE'Z 00 00° 00 00°0¥E'T 00’ 00'0b€C suoneduUNWWo) 00°2£9
00'SP 9 00'S5Z 00'st 00’ 00'St 00'008 00’ 00008 SIVIALDS |RUOISSDJ0Iq 00'T€9
00 0 00°008'€ 00’ 00 00 00°008'€ 00 00°008°€ uoneanp3 g buures). 00°0€9
00° 0 00°00€ 00' 00° 00° 00°00€ 00 00°00€ s[ealpoLiad g syoog 00°£25
8E'bh 4 TL'85L'9 8T T 00’ 8Z'T¥1 00°006'9 00 00'006'9 saseyding pood 00'925
00" 0 00°0€2'T 00" 00* 00’ 00'0€2'T 00" 00'0€2'1 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjoo] |lews 00°¥2S
L9'6b€ 0 +2'882'6 9L'€E 00’ 9L'€E 00'2ZE'6 00* 00'2Z€’s sa|iddns bunessdo 00°72S
00" 0 00°00S 00' 00 00 00°00S 00 00005 saliddng 200 00°'125
00" 0 00'01£'Z 00" 00 00 000142 00 000T£C Buitpoin/waogun 00'vTH
[ W d-74 A 9Z'pET’S 98°109 00 98'T709 T1'9€L'8 00 Tr'9eL’s Sjyouag UifesH aakojdw3 00°€TH
0b'STS’S 1T 89'T8%89 T€°€90°8 00’ T€'€90'8 00'S¥S'9L 00 00'S5'9Z sabem g saliefes |euoseas oT'1TH
£5°T2'E 9 09°££6'SS 0T’ LTh's 00 0z'LTb'e 08'+0b'65 00* 08'b0b'65 sobem pue saliejes 00°1TH

sjusAg [eidads g welbold 007 d4 - £0 wRlRdSg ang
SALSSDLd 158404 - rd wcmmmﬁmawm
3SN3IdX3
Z1'6/0'TLES %11 ¥6'685'519'c$ bS'EPT'PELS 00'0$ PS'EVT'bEDS 8b"EEL'6V0 VS 8b'899'21$ 00'590°2£0'v$ SIVLOL INNIATY
Z1'6L0°'1/8$ %11 $6'685'519'c$ bS'EPT'bEYS 00'0$ PS'EPT'bEDS 8b'EEL'6V0'b$ 8'899'CT$ 00'590°££0v$ 101 3AIBSBLd 188404 - TE
00'000'S$ %0 8+'899'297$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 8'899'291% 8b'899'79T$ 00°0$ C] sjueln - §¢  usiuiiedsg gng
BAIISBId 358104 ~ € Iuswiniedsg
3NN3IAZY
007 IqeIN - TET
QlA Jeaj Joud p,ooYy suopesues| suoipesues | SaoueIquwnoug suoioesuel | 196png SjuSWPpUBLWY 196png uondlidsaq Junoy UNOdDY
/Pasn % Q1A - 19bpng alA alA L3IUOp Juaiin) papuawy 196png paxdopy
stouy(] Auno) poepsy Yooy

JUNo2Y dnjjoy apnpx3
€2/TE/L0 93eQ 01 JBOA |BISIY

Hodoay aouew.opad 196png

pLsIq
IAIISII]
18310




L} 30 £ SDed Wd ET:TT:€0 £202/€0/80 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny
00 0 00°000°T 00’ 00’ 00 00'000'7 00' 00°000'T BUWIUBAQ 00'CTH
1€448'S 6 88'LSY 1L T106L'L 00 T'06L't 00'82'S8 00' 00°8b2'S8 sabem @ sauejes |euoseas oT' 1T
8'P8Y'ET 9 6€'LTH'p1T 60'8bEET 00’ 60'8bEET 8v'69/°LTT 00 81°69/'LTT sabem pue saliejes S0 1TH
wucﬁﬁmu&mmzmmmmﬁmumw ~ &1 i ®
£8'/2/T'5$ %€ 0£'822'95€'T$ 91'75T'Lb$ 00'0$ 91°25T'Lb$ 9b°08'€8£'1$ (00°055°€8%) 9t'0£0°L9b'T$ 2101 UOREASIIIUPY - §F
00° 0 00°2LS'sLT 00' 00’ 00" 00°248°ELT 00’ 00°245'€LT sepuaby JByIQ 03 Jossuel ) 21166
00’ 0 00°000°SE 00’ 00’ 00 00°000'sE 00’ 00°000'SE 994 B0IIBS pleD JPA 00°€/8
00 0 00'002°€S 00’ 00 00 00'002'€S 00 00'00£°€S 1s8433u] 00248
00 0 00'000°00€ 00 00’ 00 00'000°00€ 00" 00°000°00€ fedpuid 00'1/8
¥8'EST v €5°261°L1 Vi ded] 00' Wiz 00°0Z6'41 00° 00'026'£1 lenpenuo) apisIno 00°'++9
00 0 00'S86°€T 00’ 00 00" 00'S86'€T 00' 00°G86'€T sdiysiaquisw 1§ sanq 00°2H9
66'€09°T 0 00°00T°S 00 00 00 00°00T‘S 00° 00°001'S sieuay 00°6£9
00 +4++ (06°£5p) 06'£5b 00' 06°/St 00’ 00" 00 fueuuey B sijeday 00859
1T'bb 12 6£'690°€T 19°06% 00 19'06+ 00'095’€T 00’ 00'095°€T Bunesydng 3 Sunuiid 00'S£9
00’ 0 00'00Z 00 00 00" 00'00£ 00 00'00£ Buysiang 00'b£9
00 0 00'050°S 00’ 00° 00 00°050'S 00’ 00°0S0'S jerelL 00°€£9
€1°70€ 0 00'0+8°8 00' 00° 00' 00'0v8'8 00 00'0+8'8 suoReEdIUNWWOD 00259
66'€TT b1 b L6b'y LS'TL 00 (STWL 00°0b2'S 00’ 00°0¥2's S3DIAIDS |RUOISSDH0.d 00°1€9
16'T6L'y 4 00°THH'91 00'65¢2 00 00652 00°00£9T (00°000°0€) 00°00Z ‘9t saseydind poo4 00925
00 9 68'856'T ST'9ET 00’ ST'9¢T 00'560'Z 00’ 00'560°C 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjoo jjews 00°+25
69°766'S € $0'+4529T 96'50Z°S 00° 96°502'S 00'08£°£91 00" 00°0S£'£9T saljddns asipueydisw doys Yo $9°7Cs
90°8£0°T T 20'26£'01 86'/21 00 86°C1 00°026'0T1 (00°005°c) 00°0Zb'bT saliddng bupessdo 00°22S
#2' 10T 0 00'09€'T 00’ 00* 00’ 00'09€‘1 00’ 00'09€'T sa||ddns 25430 00°12S
00" 0 00'0£0°Z 00 00’ 00" 00'0£0°Z 00° 00'0£02 Buitpoy/uopun 00°v1t
06'2L1°2 9 09'€9€°59 9T’y 00' 9T'9/b'y 9/'6£8'69 00' 9/'6£8'69 SyPURg YaeaH ddkojdwig 00°ETH
1196 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 SWIMBAO [eUOSERS oT'ZTh
00* 0 00'000°T 00’ 00 00" 00'000'T 00 00°000°T SWIMBAD 00°CTh
b5 180" 6 r'T65'S12 80'68/°07 00" 80°58/'02 0S°£L£9€T (00°05008) 0S°£Th'982 sabem g saliefes [euosess OT'ITH
99°SKS'ET 9 76'£68'82C 8T EPSET 00 8T'EL]'ET 0T ThL T 00 0T TrL'The sabem pue ssuejes 00° 1Tt
uonensSIIWpY - 0T  JuswURdag gng
9L'8b8'04$ %S S7'688'66¢'1$ S/'b21'98% 00°0$ S/'b21'98% 00'+10°985'1$ 00'0$ 00'+10°985'1$ JUSWILDLILG ] 3R] [RUIUY 007 dd - 80 juswuedsg grg
00 0 00'000°69 00 00' 00 00°000'69 00 00°000°69 000°5$ Jon0 Juswdinb3 g yoej 00°89/
00'St 0 00'00% 00 00 00 00°00% 00 00°00% sdiysssqusw g sang 00°ZH9
S8'€L +++ (9%'18) 9b'1€ 00 o' 1€ 00’ 00 00 sjejuy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00' 00' 00°000°01 00' 00'000°0T SduBUAUIRK B SJiedoy 00'8€9
00° +++ (80'8) 80'8 00’ 80'8 00' 00 00" [oreIL 00°€€9
JUSWIYOIUZ g aae) feutiuy 007 d4 - 80 Just mmmm ang
BALSSDLY J53104 ~ 2§ JUBLI 5(]
3ISNIdX3
007 iqeIN - TET  punyg
Q1A 4B Joud p,ooYy suonpesuel suoipesuel | SIdURIQINIUT suofpesuel 19bpng SJUDWIpUILY 196png uondLDSa JUNoXY UNOoY
/Pesn % Al - 196png QLA QLA UIUOW JusLn)  papuawy 126png pajdopy
srousf]] XiunoD puepsy yooy
PLOSIA
UN022Y dnjjoy apnpx3 ELBELERT |
€2/1€/L0 18Q 01 JEaA |2SIy }S910]

Hoday souewioLad 196png




L1 JU g obed Wd €T:TT:€0 £20T/€0/80 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

01 /1+'102% (00°72£'ET1$) S1°729'85$ 00°0$ S1°729'85$ (58'8b1°55$) (66°c££'86%) b1'S8T'Eh$ QoZ ey - 707
20°799'691 %6 ¥6°09€'62L'E 6€°125°S/E 00’ 6€°125'SLE £€°788'H01'Y Lb'T00'TTT 98'6/8°€66'E STIVLOL ISNIdX3I S
TU'6L0°TLE %11 #6'685'S19°E PSEPTbED 00 b5 EPT'bEY 8r'CEL 660 85'899'71 00°590°££0" SIVIOL INN3ATY
1 00Z WQRIN - TET !
20'799'691% %6 $6'09€'624'c$ 6€'125'G/5$ 00°0$ 6€°125'6/5$ ££'288'b01'b$ Lb'200'T1T$ 98'6/8'€66'S$ SI¥L01 3ISNIdX3I
20'799'691$ %6 $6'09€°624°c$ 6£'125'5/6% 00'0$ 6E°T25'S/E$ EE'Z88'VOT VS /¥'200°T1T$ 98'6/8'€66°c$ 0 BAIRSEIG ISBI04 - TE  uspedsg
00'0$ %0 00'T¥T'21$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00 THT'L1$ 00°0$ 00'TbT'L1$ UGHEAIBSUOD B DIERSaY 007 - Dy Tusudnedk
00 0 00'99.% 00° 00’ 00 0099/t 00" 00'99L'p s|euay 00°6€9
0o’ 0 00°000'Z 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'C 00’ 000002 Buneoydng g bunuid 00°5€9
00 0 00'SzZE’'S 00’ 00 00° 00'sZ€’s 00° 00'5zE’S [oARlL 00°€€9
00 0 00°0SH'T 00* 00’ 00" 00'0S+'T 00' 00°0S¥'T seseypund pood4 00925
00° 0 00°009°'c 00 00 00* 00009 00’ 00°009°€ sal|ddns bupesado 00°725
UOHEAIRSUOD ] UDIRDS$DY 007 - Y ;
00°0$ %00T  00°0$ LY'TSSV61$ 00°0$ Lb'TSS'V6T$ LY'TSS'p6TS LY'TSS'v6TS 00'0% Gl SWeD - §F  Upuiedsg gng
00 T 00°59+'261 Ly'180'T 00’ 1b'180'C Lb'T6Sp6T Lb'TSS 6T 00 000'ST$ J9A0 BunpPnnseyu] 00°29¢
00 +++ (00°59%'26T) 00'59bz61 00’ 00'S9+'Z6T 00° 00 00 ssaibo.d ul uomdnnsu) 00°S9¢L
SHUBIG ~ gF WD
92°996'v€$ %S 68'198°01/$ 6S5'6£2'SES 00°0% 65°6£7'SE$ 8" Tb1'9b/$ 00°0$ 8b' TH1'9b($ SIEIC L SouRURIUIRI /SBNORY - 8T JudwiLiedsg gng
00° 0 00'000°0t 00 00’ 00’ 00°000°0% 00 00°000°0t 000°ST$ J9A0 unpnaiseyur 00°29¢
00 0 0000052 00’ 00’ 00" 00'000'sZ 00 00°000's2 000°s$ 4on0 Bulspowsy bulpjing 00°99/
00" 0 00°000c 00 00' 00 00'000°€ 00 00°000€ 666$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00°29¢
9Z'040'T €1 9T'¥b6'TT $£°SS8'T 00’ bL'SS8'T 00'008°€T 00* 00°008'cT lenioeuo) apising 00"p¥9
00 9 00°0bT'9 00°09€ 00 00°09¢ 00°005"9 00 00°005'9 sjejuay 00°6£9
66°0€9 v £8°791'6€ LTL8b'T 00" LULEb'T 00'009°0% 00' 000090t SdueuIeRY B sieday 00°8€9
SL'8¥0'T 0 00°006'S1T 00 00 00 00°006'STT 00° 00°006'STT SRS AN dlgnd 00°L£9
00 0 00°008 00 00’ 00* 00°008 00* 00008 suopedjuNWWo) 00°Z€9
00'S92'1 z 00°006'0Z 00°0S€ 00 00'0S€ 00"052'12 00’ 00'0S2'12 SDIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d 00'7€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00* 00° 00'0% 00 00°0t uoneonp3 g buiutes) 00'0£9
99°L€€ 0 00°001's 00 00* 00* 00°00T's 00 00'001's 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo . jjews 00°+2S
F4: 3 V4 24 9 9€'989'1¢ P9'€TT'C 00* Y9'ETT'T 00'008°€€ 00 00°008'cE sal|ddng aoueusuiely/neday 00°€2S
LT'T9Y'S 9 68'062'SS TT'459'€ 00 1T'$59'¢ 00'SH6'8S 00" 00°SH6'8S saiddng bunesado 007225
86'8T +++ 00 00 00 00" 00' 00 00' saiddng a3y0 00°1ZS
00 0 00°0S+'T 00" 00 00 00°0S+'T 00 00°0SH'T Buitpop/wiomun 00°+14
0b'629°€ L 87'2LS'T9 LoLE'y 00 L0LE Y 00°€¥6'S9 00 00'€¥6'S9 SHjauag LpjeaH sakojdwz 00°ETH
007 IqRIN - TET pury
QLA Je3aj J01d p.ooY suonoesues | suopesues | S9OURIGINIUT suonpesuel | 19bpng SUBWIpUILY 196png uondudssg WNoY JUNOIDY
/P3SN % Q1A - 19b6png alA alA YIUO JuaLIn) papuatuy 196png paydopy
sroug] Aunoy) puepsy ypoy
PLYSIq

JUNo2Y dnjjoy apnppx3 CLEEL R |

€2/1€/L0 ®38Q 03 JeaA |edslq }S310

Hodoy aduew.opiad 326png




11 40 6 Sbeq Wd €T:TT:E€0 £202/£0/80 U0 JoARID B[ AG uny

(00°01£'£41$) 0S'bbS'SbT1$ (05'£08'€ST$) 00°0$ (05°208'eS1$) (00'€92'8$) 00°0$ (00'€92'8$) Ui FUT QBT BAIDSIAG 18I0 - CFT ©
00°0TL LbT %L9 05'08b'SL 05°£08'€ST 00 05°£08'€ST 00'882'622 00 00'882'622 SIVLOL ISN3dX3 @
00 %0 00°520°122 00' 00 00 00'520'122 00 00'S20°122 SIVIOL 3NN3IATY
SIERT L SUY QRN sAueSBag (Sed04 - UL
00°0T£'(bT$ %L9 05°08b'S/$ 05°£08'€STS 00°0$ 05°Z08'€ST$ 00'882'622$ 00'0$ 00°'882'622$ STVLO1 3SN3dX3
00°01L'LbT$ %<9 05'08v's/$ 05'£08'¢S1$ 00°0$ 05'Z08'€ST$ 00'882'627$ 00°0$ 00'882'622$ SN BAIASEI IS8R0 - ZE  udwped
00 0 00'882'¥S 00 00* 00' 00'882'pS 00' 00'882'¥S salouaby 4yl 03 J3jsuel )
00°0T4'LbT (8 00'620'€ 00°'T£6'1ST 00* 00°TL6'1ST 00°000'SLT 00’ 00°000'SLT [oueInsul
00° +++ (05'9£8'1) 05'9¢8'T 00 05'9€8'T 00' 00* 00 SBDIAIBS [RUOISSBJO.d
DAIISTIG 1804064 ~ ZTE WU
00°0$ %0 00°'520°122% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'520°122$ 00'0$ 00'520°122$ STVi01 3NN3ATY
00'0$ %0 00'520'122$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'520'122$ 00'0$ 00'520'12¢$ SIRIC L BAIRSRHIG 159404 - TE WSS
00 0 00's2 00’ 00' 00' 00'SZ 00' 00°ST 06, 15949)Ul 5,10103]|0D 0€°19€
00’ 0 00°000°T 00 00 00’ 00°000'T 00 00°000'T sbujules JusuisaAul 0T'19€
00 0 00000022 00 00 00° 00000022 00* 00°000'022 saxey Apadold OT'T1E
SAIBSBId 1S9i64 - 28
(85°295'11$) (21'11€$) (50°16€'8$) 00°0% (S0'16£'8%) (£1°2£4'8%) 00°0% (£1°264'8%)
85°295'T1T %S TU°6¥b 95T S0°'16£'8 00 SO'T6E'8 L1°0b8'P9T 00 LT 0b8'Y9T STv101 3SN3dX3
00 %0 00'80T'9ST 00 00 00 00°801951T 00 00'80T°9ST SIV.LOL INNIATY
101 @119y SAISAlg 159404 - 25T
85'29S'11$ %S Z1°6bH'95T$ S0°'T6£'8$ 00°0$ S0'16€'8$ L1°0V8'¥9T$ 00'0$ L1°0V8'b9T$ SIV101 ISN3dX3
85°295'11$ %S Z1°6bb'951$ S0'T6£8$ 00°0$ S0°'16£'8$ L1°0b8'P9T$ 00'0% L1°0b8'p9T$ SIEIC| SAIRSDI 159404 - TE  juduedsQ
85'295'TT S U6bb 95T S0'T6€8 00 S0'T6€°8 LT°0¥8'49T 00" LT°0V8'P9T YT 0T'ETy
SAIaSAId }88I04 ~ ZE UlieGas(
ISN3dX3
00'0% %0 00'80795T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'801'95T$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
00°0$ %0 00°801'957$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ 00'0$ 00°801'95T$ S[EICL DAIDSDAd 159404 - TE  Jusuniedsg
00" 0 00°0S 00 00* 00 00'0S 00 0005 06, 1S2.3)ul 5,10158]|0D 0€°19¢
00 0 00°0St 00 00 00’ 00°'0SP 00 00'0S¥ sbujules JuaunsaAU] 0T'T9€
00’ 0 00°809'SST 00 00 00 00°809'SST 00 00'809'SST saxe) Auadold oT'T1E
BAIISI A ISAI04 -~ ZE WD I
INNIATY
SO SAIGS3ld 1S8104 - ZET DUy
J1A 1BBA 10Ld POy suonoesuety suofpesues| SaoueIquINOUZ sugipesuel umm_u:m SjuaWwpually uwmnzm :o._uatumwn_ junodoy JUNOoY
/PesN % QLA - 326png alA aiA LIUOR JuaLIND) papuswy 19bpng paxdopy
srouf][] Alumo)) puep] Poy
PLOSI
JUNnoodYy szom aIpnaxy 0>H0m0.~ﬂm

€T/T€/£0 21Q 03 JBBA [BISI4 }S9.10]

Joday asuew.io4dd 1obpng



1T Jo T abeg Wd ET:TT:E0 £202/€0/80 U0 JaAel) yar Aq uny

o]
6v'298'267$ %l 26'TH1'006'C$ 80'€b5'522$ 00°0$ 80'€¥S'STTS 00'589'5¢7°c$ 00°0$ 00'689's21'c$ SIV.LOL INNIATY «®
6¥'298'267$ %L 26'1H1°006°2$ 80'€¥S'STTS 00°0% 80'€¥S'SCe$ 00'589°521'c$ 00°0$ 00°589'521°c$ BAIDSBUG ISBIOS - TE
6£'200°1ST$ %712 YL LLE'995% 97'798'251$ 00'0$ 92'798'751$ 00°0v2'614$ 00°0$ 00°0bT'614$ TICL MG ueipu; - 76
9b°01 +++ (15°2%) 182 00 18°2h 00 00 00 anuaAsy di] - snosue|jeasiiy 96'69€
£b'1S +++ (1€'28) 1€°28 00 TE°28 00° 00 00' 3NUBA3Y JBY30 - SNOBUERISIIA ¥6'69€
97°'182'8¢ 0z £9'¥59'€0T £E°ShE'9T 00’ £€°ShE'9T 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISS30U0d Yn|g pur £5779¢
00°SZT 1L 00'0Z 00°0L1 00 00°0/1 00°0b2 00 00°0¥C SUONeAIISI 133[aYs Ynjg pur 95°79¢
1P'659'y JA: S5°60€'L2 Sb'069'S 00 Sb'069'S 00°000°c€ 00 00°000°€€ s34 doys oid 80°LbE
€8°2/9'8 41 $S'L€2'T9 9v'29L'8 00" 9v'T9L'8 00°000°TL 00 00°000°1£ sassed uosess ynjg uelpup $0'LbE
00°£61'60T €2 08'0£2'sLE 0T'69L'TT1 00 07694111 0000058+ 00" 00°000'S8% 99} JIob Yynig uelpur €0°LbE
HMg ueIpul - 76 usw
£9289'8v$ %61 98'vb/'TLT$ b1'GES TS 00'0% b1'GES TS 00'08Z'p12$ 00'0% 00'082'+17$ JOpUMYL Pnet - 16 Jualy
00°556'T ST 00'SST'6 00'S¥9'1 00 00'SH9'1 0000801 00 00°008°01 seles Jaquil L 10°26€
00'0¢ +++ 00'€z (00€2) 00 (00°€2) 00’ 00° 00 SNUDAR JBY10 - SNOBUR|IRISI $6°69€
S6°698°€ 14 61'520°6 180467 00 18'vL6'C 00°00021 00 0000021 SUOISSI0UOD JUaJ 380G puUny) pnoT S5°29¢
00°0v6'61 9z 00°9b+'0p 00'bSSP1 00 00'$SS'pT 00°000'SS 00 00'000'sS S[ejual 3e0q Jspunyl phoy $S°79¢€
00°0% S 00'00+'T 0008 00 00'08 00'08+'1 00" 00'08'T uoneAsssal Ja3jaus Japuny pnoq €5°29€
00 0 00°000°S 00 00 00’ 00°000'S 00 00°000's S99} Jwiad Assyd.e Jspuny) pno SO'LbE
89'/¥8°TC TA! £9°'669°£0T €E'H0E'TT 00 £€'40€'2Z 00°000°0€T 00° 00°000°0€T $39J Japuny} pno 20°LpE
uvvcant. pnoTY - 16 s 3¢ ar
L' [28'TE$ %ST LEYSE'ELTS 89'5b6'67$ 00°0$ 89'Sb6'67$ 00°00€°€02$ 00°0% 00°00£'€0T$ FBMIT - 06 Juswiedsq ang
00'8/6 8 00°8€2'6 00'29¢ 00° 00'29¢ 00°000°0T 00 00'000°0T sa|es Jaquii| 10°26€
00201 +++ (00'so1) 00°S0T 00 00°S0T 00’ 00 00’ SNUBA3. JBY30 - SnoauejadsIiA ¥6°69€
ST'LLT'T 8T 61'S6¥'y 18'400'T 00 18'+00'T 00°005’s 00" 00°005'S SUOISSIIUOD Homiul 75°79¢
00'S€6 01 00'S¥2'2 00552 00 00'SS¢C 00°00SZ 00 000052 SUOReAISSRI JR)IBYS domiul|T 15°29¢
00 0 00°00€ 00 00 00’ 00"00€ 00° 00°00€ 99) UIMBJ ou AsY Yamiul|T 10°LbE
TE'S€9'62 ST €T'18T°£ST 18818/ 00 18'818'(Z 00°000's8T 00 00°000'58T 39} Yomul(I 00°LbE
HIMIUIT - 06 waunedag gng
00°0SE$ %0 00'599°/86'1$ 00'002°1T$ 00°0$ 00°002'1$ 00'598'886'1$ 00°0$ 00'598'886'T$ uoneysIsupy - o7 JuswLedsq ang
00°0SE 124 00°008°€ 00002t 00 00°002'T 00°000's 00 00'000°s $92.nos a3eAud 1y suoRnquUIu0) 0T'9€
00 0 00'S2¢ 00 00 00 00°S2Z 00" 00's2Z 06, I5243)UI S,1012310D 0£°T9¢
00 0 00°000°2 00 00 00 00°000°Z 00" 000002 sbujules Jusunsaaur 01°19¢
00° 0 00'0+9'1T9 00 00 00’ 00°0¥9'119 00° 00°0¥9'119 ANUDAR JuBWRdR|dSY ST'SEE
00" - 0 00°000'59¢‘T 00 00 00" 00'000°59€'T 00 00°000'S9€’T saxey Apadosg OT°TIE
to._um.ﬂm_:m:‘._u< - 01 wamﬂﬁmmmﬂ.
BAJISIIG 358404 - 2§ Juslniedsg
INN3AIY
BAIISILd }SBI04 - 0£T pung
Q1A 1834 lold P29y suoipesues | suopoesues | SIduURIqUINDUT suoipesues | 39b6png SJuDWIpUSY 39bpng uondLossg Junoddy WUNoY
/Pasn % QlA - 196png aia ata LIUOR JuBLIND pspuauiy 1°6png paydopy
srouryj; Amoy) puep Yooy
PLYSI
JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpx3 9AI3SIId

€C/T€/L0 31 03 4RBA |BISIH }S310]

Hoday asuew.i04idd 196png



1T 40 0T Sbed Wd €T:TT:€0 £202/£0/80 Uo Jare.) yor Aq uny

00’ 0 00000522 00 00 00’ 00000522 00 00°000'522 saxe} Auadold 0T'T1E

SAERSTAG ISBAG] - TE 3

INNIAY
AW PRISUCT W SISSI04-0IASG - SOT

00°0% 00°000'8% (00°000'8$) 00°0% (00°000'8$) 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% LAABTHpRY - 19T ¢
00 %ET 0000022 00°000'8 00 00°000'8 00'000'SE 00 00°000'SE SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
00* %0 00°000'S€E 00' 00’ 00" 00°000'SE 00’ 00'000'sE SIV.LOL INNIATY
L ARIT PN - 16T ¢
00°0% %ET 00°'000°2Z$ 00°000°8% 00°0% 00°000'8% 00°000'5£$ 00'0% 00'000'5€$ STYLOL 3SNIdX3T
00°0$ %ET 00°000°£2$ 00°000'8% 00°0$ 00°000°8$ 00°000's€$ 00°0$ 00°000°S€$ BAIBSAL] IS8I04 - 7€ Jiedsg
00 3 00°00022 000008 00 00°000'8 00°000°0€ 00° 00°000'0¢€ {en1oe.uo) apisinQ 00°++9
00 0 00°000'S 00 00’ 00" 00°000'S 00 00°000'S SDIAIDS |eUOISS)0.d 00'1€9
BAIGESIH IS=104 - rg
ISNIdX3
00°0$ %0 00'000'SES 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0% 00°000'S€$ S1Y104 3NNIATY
00°0$ %0 70°110'SE$ (20'11$) 00'0$ (20'11$) 00°000'SE$ 00°0% 00°000'S€$ SIPI0 ] DALRSBIG 188404 - ZE Lniedsg
00 +++ 01T (zo'11) 00’ (zo'11) 00 00 00’ sBuILIES JUSUISIAUT 0T'19¢
00 0 00°000'SE 00’ 00 00° 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE saxe} Auadold 0T'T1E
SAIISTiG I53U04 - rd> 2ha(
00’ +++ (zo'11) 2011 00 20°1T 00 00 00’ sBujules JUBLISSAUT 0T°T9¢
INNIATY
Aro upny - 19T pung
(£2'164'ST$) (28'911°9£$) (95°¥10°51$) 00'0% (95°¥10'ST$) (8E'TET'15$) 00'0% (8€°1£1°15$) SIEI0L VSSId @AI9S3.d 158404 - 9€T
€T’ T6H'ST %9 78'165°122 95'+10'ST 00 95'410'ST 8£°909'95 00' 8£'909'9€2 SIVL01 35N3dX3
00 %0 00'S/b'S8T 00' 00 00 00°SLb'S8T 00° 00'S/#'S8T STVLOL INNIATY
SIBICL VYSSId BAIRSDId 159404 - 9T
ETI6H'ST$ %9 78'165'122$ 95'$10'ST$ 00°'0$ 95°¥10'ST$ 8£'909'9£Z$ 00°'0$ 8£'909'9£7$ STVLOL ISNIAX3
£2'I6'ST$ %9 78'165'122$ 95'v10'ST$ 00°0$ 95'b10'ST$ 8€'909'9€7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9£7$ S{B10) BAIDSDIG 158404 - ZE
€T 16H'ST 9 78'T65'12¢ 95'$10'ST 00 95'$10'ST 8€'909'9£2 00’ 8£'909'9€¢ OT'ETH
BAIISVIG ISVI04 - 2§ BWRdEQ
ISNIdX3
00°0$ %0 00'S/H'S81% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'S/b'G8T$ 00'0% 00'S/+'S81$ STVi0L INN3IATY
00°0% %0 00°'S/b'S8T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'SLb'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S/¥'S81$ S{EIC] BAIDS3I 1S3M04 - ZE  swiedsg
00 0 00'sZ 00 00' 00 00'SZ 00 00'SZ 06, 352433l 5,10109]|0D) 0€£°19€
00 0 00°0St 00 00' 00 00°0SH 00 00'0SH sbuiules JuswiseAul 01'19¢
00 0 00°000'S8T 00’ 00 00° 00"000'S8T 00* 00°000°S8T saxe) Ayadoid oT'T1E
BAIDSDI ISBU04 - 7§ UDluRds
3INN3ATY
VSSId sAlassld 159104 ~ g€ pund
Q1A JeBA JoLd D09y suondesuel | suopesuel | SaouRIqWNIUZ suofjoesuel ] 106png SjUDWpULLY 196png uondLOSaQg JUNoY JUNOXY
/Pasn % Q1A - 3196png alA alA LAUOR JuB.LIN) papuswy 196png paydopy
stourfj] 3uno) puep] ypoy

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]

JUNnooDYy dnjjoy apnjoxy
€CT/TE/L0 S3eQ 03 JBBA [BISIH

Hoday aduew.opd 3196png




TT JO 1T Sbed

Wd €T:TT:€0 £202/€0/80 U Janes) Yar Aq uny

A
80'8E0VETS (L9 L2v'bLES) (8£'£67'6v$) 00'0$ (8£°L627'6V$) (Sb'szs'szy$) (66°€£€'863) (9b'16€'52€8)
€5°€06'9/1 %8 €5°L18'21L'L 0b"+8680L 00 0t"+86'80L £6°108'12H'8 Lb'T00°TTT 9b'66£0T€'8
19'T+6'019 %8 98'68¢'8£€"L 79'989'659 00° 79'989'659 85'9£0866'L 8+'899'ZT 00°80t'586'£
00'000°2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$
00 +++ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00' SIVLOL 3SNIdXI
00'000"Z +++ 00 00 00' 00" 00" 00" 00’ SIVLOL ANNIATY
o
00°000°/$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
00°000°2$ +4+ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIRI0L BASISBIG 35304 - TE
00°000'/$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIEI0L SJURID - §F  JuswLedsg ang
00'000'Z +++ 00 00 00’ 00' 00 00’ 00" uoneasangaimind-siuelb (2o 0L°LEE
SRIY - GF
BAIDSBAd 158404 - 7€
00°0$ (00°056'662$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% (00°056'662$) 00°0$ (00°056'667%)
00" %0 00°000's2S 00 00" 00" 00°000'52S 00 00'000'2S STYLOL 3SNIdX3
00 %0 00°050'522 00 00’ 00 00'050'522 00 00°050'sZZ STVLOL INNIATY
01 adwiy pnasuol g syssso4-dojprag - GEE pung
00'0$ %0 00'000'525$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°525$ 00'0$ 00'000'525$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3I
00°0$ %0 00'000'5Z5$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°525$ 00'0$ 00°000'525$ S[PIC| BAISS3AG 38810 - 7§ Jusipedag
00 0 00'000's2S 00 00’ 00° 00'000's2S 00 00°000'52S 000ST$ JoA0 2inPnnsesu] 00°£9¢
DAIDSBI ISBI0Y - ZE  JuBWLIRdR(]
3ISN3dX3
00°0$ %0 00°0S0°52Z$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°050'52Z$ 00°0$ 00'050'522$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00'0$ %0 00'0S0°522$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°050'522$ 00°0% 00°050'527$ 10) BAIBSBLd 359404 - TE  Juawedsg
00' 0 00'SZ 00 00’ 00" 00'SZ 00 00'sC 06, 1534211 5,40109}0D 0€'19€
00 0 00'SZ 00 00" 00 00'SZ 00 00's2 sbujuies Juaunsaaur
DAIDSBI 188404 - 7€ 1UBLL
3INN3IATY
.EEH pRasuon g mum&..cu_xnc_w>v0 - §E€E  puny
Q1A Je34 Jolg posy suonoesuel | suoioesues | SIdURIqUINOU] suonpesues} 196png SJUDWIPUSLIY 196png uondisaQg JuNoY Ny
/pasn o, QiA - 19bpng alA alA UIUORW JuBLIND) papuawy 18bpng pai1dopy
srouyp] Kyuno)y puepsy yoy
PLOSI
JUN02DY dnjjoy apn|ox3 JAJISO mWHG
€2/TE/L0 332 0} JeBA |BISIy 3$9104

Hoday souewoyad 196png




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 2023

AND THE FIRST MONTH ENDED JULY 31st, 2023

42



TABLE OF CONTENTS

JULY, 2023

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

43



Rock
Island
County

August 3, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
July 31, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of J uly
2023, as the first month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in July 2023 $ 15,368.00
FY 2023 accrual as of July 31, 2023 $165,215.00
FY 2022 interest received in July 2022 $ 3,354.00
FY 2022 accrual as of July 31, 2022 $ 17,037.00

(Please note that all interest in the first month of July, 2023 is prior year interest)

As of July 31, 2023, the earned interest rate is 4.675%.

The third distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $106,995.90 was made to the Forest
Preserve District on July 27, 2023. Thus far, the Forest Preserve District has received
$1,745,373.21 in distributions, out of a total amount due of $3,835,288.69, or 45.5% of taxes
levied. The next distribution will be on or around August 31, 2023. '

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

I WA Copin
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277

Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockistandcounty.org

44



£20Z ‘¢ 1snbny ‘Aepsiny. L Jo | sabey uewdeyn Aosep Jesn

08'EVE'E8L'¥$ S6°G0L"18Y'v$ Spun4 0l ;{810 puelg
€L°€€0'9Z% 69°202'9zZ$ pund unieiy uinep 809 pund uie uinsew 809
SE'TLL'L6LS £6'LGY'961$ Buidwe 1 Aem|idg Japuny] pnor oce  Sudweg 3 Kemyidg Japunyy pnoq oge
LZ'8v5'L5P$ 8reLv'6LLS Jdw) rusuod 3 sisasod-dojeasg See  Jdwi Jonisuog B sisalog-dojensq see
€5°9PL'VSLS ¥8°9vp' 1918 aaoidw) 8803 109 “d'5 Lee aA0udw) 88N0J 10D "o’ 4 Lee
oL'00Yv'9L$ LE¥8E'GLS Ara7 ypny 191 Aaa7 ypny 191
8e'eee'erLs G6'L0E'ZILS VSSId anesald isalog geL VSSId dnsssld jsaloy gL
909.2'122% £6'9v1'99¢$ SU| ge|7 8Alesald 15804 €eL Su| Qe aAsesald Isaso4 £eL
G5°01S'2LLS LEELY'BLLS UNBY dAIBSBU 159404 2€L 3119y 8AI8S3Ld IS804 zel
G1°688'G19% Y€'9.9'S05$ 007 IqeIN LeL 007 iqeiN LEL
YE'SYY'8L1'28 S0 L6Y'EVL'ES aMIBsBld 150104 o€l SAIBSBLd 159404 octL
aosuejeg Buipugy souejeg BuiuuiBeg uondusseq puny Buikeq pung Buihey uondusseq puny

JUNo2dY - puny Ag Hodsy ‘Buysit Lewwng
€20Z/1€/L :91eQ O] - £Z0Z/L/L :8)e(Q WOl

Hodoay pung ssol)

SHUNV IVH UNIMA HATISHId ISHTa0d JoUISIQ aAIeSald 158104 Iy

45



£20¢ 'z 1snbny ‘Aepsaupapp

| jO | sabey

uewdeyy Aosey :iesn

(3sex8ul TBL J013d ST €707 ‘AN[ JO YIUOWI 3817 9Y3 UT 3SIHUI [[€ T8Y] 230U a3 )

A Iva IV E

+xxxx:LOSHAHINT A ILVU-OL-EVHX d dewrrr

06:29¢'s1$= €803 ‘ATNL NI AANYVE LSTYALINI ‘d'd

Spund QL ‘[ejo] puels

SP'LO0LS pung uiuew uinepw 809 puni uey unsepw 809
FA VAL Buidwes g Aemidg Jepuny . pno oee  Buidwe) 3 Aemids sepuny] pnon 9ge
16°'v8L'ES Jdwy 1onuisuo) g S1S8.404-dojoAdg Gee  Jdwjjonisuod @ sysalog-dojeasq gee
61°909% aaoudwi| 88N07 10D "o’ o l€€ 3A0dwj 8sIN0D 09 “d'4 Lee
20118 Are upny Lol Ane ypny L9t
0Svirv$ VSSI4 dn8sald Jsalod g€l VSSId 8Aesald 158104 9€L
vLP0L'LS Su| qer aalssald 3saloy €eL SUJ ger aAIesald 153104 €el
LG°0LS$ auey an1esald 1se104 A aInay anIssald 158104 ZEL
€E°LE6°LS 007 IqeiN LeL 00Z IqeIN LeL
12°9%2'9% 9MI3S8.d 158404 0148 BAI9S3Id 158104 0l
3IpeIn) |ej0 L uondusseq pung Buihey pung Buikey uopnduossag pungy

£20¢ X TIIT NI TN va LodgaLNT
AATASTEd ISEE0d

JUNo2JY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsiy Lrewwng
€202/LE/L 91eQ O] - £20Z/1/. :91eq WOl

Hoday pung ssol)

JouISIg aAIasald 152104 DY

46



Government Finance Officers Association
203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, lllinois 60601-1210

29779700 fax: 312.977.4806

8/2/2023

Kai Swanson
Commission President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois

Dear Kai:

We are pleased to notify you that your annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2022 qualifies for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.
The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management,

When a Certificate of Achievement is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting
Achievement (AFRA) is also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government
as primarily responsible for its having earned the Certificate. This award has been sent to the submitter as
designated on the application.

We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial
Reporting Achievement, and give appropriate publicity to this notable achievement. A sample news
release is included to assist with this effort.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and
maintain an appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting.

Sincerely,

MLl ad L....

Michele Mark Levine
Director, Technical Services

47



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — August 2023

July Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021 2020
Rounds played: 4639 4486 4127 3417
Golf Revenue’s: $112,269 $109,355 $93,866 $79,350
Concession’s: $28,263 $30,340 $23,574 $13,923
ProShop: $6,103 $4,997 $4,637 $3,925
Improvement Fund: $6281.00 $6,146.00 $5,546.25 $4,812.75
Total Revenue for July:  $146,292 $144,693 $121,922 $97,199
Avg $/Player $31.61 $32.20 $29.58 $28.45

Looking at the month of July the numbers will speak for themselves. Overall things were
very very good at the golf course. Rounds played were up slightly from 2022. Revenue overall
also showed an increase over July 2022. All revenue was up except for concessions in the
month og July. July had the biggest revenue take in my memory for any month, that includes a
very strong July last season. Overall the money spent per round showed a slight decrease from
last July. This number was running much higher in the middle of month, late in the month
concessions and proshop sales showed a definitive decrease. The end of the month featured a
pretty strong heat wave which slowed business down.

During the month of July, Indian Bluff hosted the Hackers and Slackers Golf Outing,
Concession sales were very strong the outing. The day actually featured our biggest one dat
revenue take in my memory. Leagues remain if full swing for the month of July as well. As we
head for August two leagues have had their seasons end already. The lack of rainouts has made
the league seasons go by quickly.

With the increases in play, Indian Bluff Staff has stayed busy with the day to day
operations of the golf course.

As the golf course heads to August we have a few outings on the sschedule thios month,
and the weather appears to stay pretty steady the first couple weeks. Leagues will mostly finish
this month. High school golf begins early in the month as well. The prospects of Alleman

48



actually having a golf team this season are unknown at this point. | do anticipate they will be
able to field a team with some other sports having already been cancelled. Hopefully the golf
course will continue its trend of very strong months in 2023. Every month since we opened in
April have showed definitive increases in play and revenue. Currently we are running well
ahead of our 2022 numbers.

49



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _July Foreglt-eserve

District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

The month of July was warm and dry and allowed us to remain open for business every day....

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Minor irrigation repairs

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens daily

Continual maintenance of our flower bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Building Maintenance projects performed- Cleaned and organized our storage facilities, painted
and sided our league and outing pavilion

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service as needed.
Course/General facility conditions- good

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Average temperatures, minimal/average rainfall
Activities/Events/Outings held at park- busy daily play,

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 8/1/23

50



96°¢
L1'6.9°0€$
6v¥'C

020C¢ AlA

66°¢
G6°280°GLS
GrL'L
oc-inr

L9°¢€
gL'eve’L9$
ole'y

020Z¢ A1A
(AR
18'218'82$
9861

oc-inr

Gee
€0°€02C.L$
898'Y

120C A1A

oe’e
80'660'2$
¥8G°L
Le-nr

(Al 4
69°GLL'16$
28’9
120Z dLA
12° 2%
89°165'9¢$
2e6'L

Le-inr

GG'E
69201 '89%
L6Y'Y

¢c0¢ AlA

6G°€
12°€26'C2$
98¥'L

ecinr

69'v
GZ'0€.'88$
802'9

¢c0c AlA
00’V
YA XA XA
Gv6'L

ccinr

8¢
9€'L00°18$
69¥'S

€20C dlLA

¢L'e
¥, €€€'2CS
6LG')
egeinr

(A4
16°,08°LG$
6.E°C

€20C Al1A
0¥y
€0'vS.L'9C$
2sL'L

eeinr

yjbuan Aelg abelsany
so94

pajusy spun

yjbue Aeyg ebelany
S99

pajusy spun

anesald 1S8l04 Japuny| pnoT

yibua Aeyg abelony
S99

pajuay spun

yibua Aejg abelany
S99

psjusy syun

BAISSald 1SI0- Yamiul||

€20z AInr poday buidwed

51



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘GSt
Preserve
For the Month of July 2023 District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff started mowing every week because of the rain we have been receiving. Seasonal
maintenance staff has been weed eating and cutting trees and vines out of the pine and spruce trees. The prairies at
Amowa east and west were mowed down to a height of 8 to reduce competition from weed species and allow the
prairie plants to grow. Staff pulled the grass matting contractors used to hold grass seed in place after seeding along
the new campground road. The mowers were pulling it up and mulching it leaving behind a mess of small pieces of
plastic. Staff mowed the GRT under interstate 80. Staff also cut and removed tree branches that had fallen over or
onto the bike path from the storms late in the month. Tree branches were cut back 4 from the edge of the bike path
on a 400’ section of trail.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff power washed the shower stall walls to remove hard water

stains, dirt, and mold. Staff also power washed the exterior of the shower buildings in preparation to paint them.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month. Staff just performed 50 hour
service on all tractors which includes checking fluids, greasing, and replacing mower blades.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain. Trail counters are still in place. They will be removed after one month of recording. The GRT bridge
repairs went out to bid. There are two bridges the forest preserve manages on the GRT and both need upgrades or
repairs.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report this month.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Way too hot!

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Illiniwek hosted a native garden tour that was sponsored by SWCD. lts
purpose was to highlight native plant gardens and prairies throughout the Quad Cities. The QC astronomy club set
up telescopes at Iliniwek on July 8%. They set up 8 telescopes to view stars, planets, and nebulas in the night sky.
About 80 people attended.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —The annual Tipi Gathering will be held Labor Day weekend.

Misc.- The dump station upgrades to ADA accessibility have not been started. Contractors installed an additional
silt fence at Amowa west to prevent silt from accumulating on Hubbard rd. Staff met with the engineer and
contractor at Amowa west to brainstorm solutions to the erosion problem. The engineer is working on a solution.
Staff spent some time on Hubbard road cleaning 3” of silt off the road which was causing hazardous driving
conditions. Hubbard road is currently clean of silt and driving conditions are normal. Staff assembled the sign
posts and installed signs to them for the Illiniwek north loop interpretive signs about plants and wildlife. We plan to
install the signs in August.

The F&WS has been conducting rusty patched bumblebee surveys again this year at Illiniwek and they continue to
find them. During plant survey work at Amowa west being conducted by a contractor a very rare plant has been
identified.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__8-02-2023

52



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder

For the Month of _July 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Cleaned burn rings

Mowed grounds as needed

Cut back invasive brush at all trailheads

Watered new tree planting and seeded areas as much as possible

Replaced several site posts in campgrounds

Sprayed wasp nests in multiple locations on the grounds

Graded and seeded portion of lawn at ranger house where water line was dug up last month
Installed ADA burn ring on new site in Indian Meadow

Staff cleared downed trees off trails

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Cleaned maintenance shop

Cleaned and organized both boat rental buildings

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
Fixed shift linkage on JD Gator

Performed oil and filter changes on 3 JD Gators

Removed and replaced fuel pump on JD Gator

Removed and replaced air filter on JD 997 mower

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Open for

the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to dry conditions.

Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of July 2023.

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of July 2023.

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of July 2023.

Weather conditions—The month of June was extremely hot.

53



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a family gathering at the large pavilion.

Volunteer Hours—I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of July 2023.

July was a challenging month here at Loud Thunder. We had a couple storms that helped to
green the grounds up briefly, then the temps skyrocketed and things got hot. The extreme heat turned a lot
of our patrons off to the idea of camping and this is reflected in revenues for the month. The fourth of
July was slow as the holiday was on a Tuesday and people would have had to take an extra day off to
camp through the holiday. This is pretty typical when the holiday doesn’t land on a Monday or Friday.

Despite the extreme temperatures, staff was able to get a lot done on the trails during the month.
We cleared storm damage off the trail system, removed invasive honeysuckle an autumn olive at the
trailheads, and began repairing an eroded portion of the Haughburge trial. Other grounds tasks were
performed such as grading and seeding ranger yard where water line failed and was dug up and replaced
last month.

Currently we are requesting bids for a repair for the Lake George spillway. IMEG identified a
discrepancy while performing their annual inspection. This discrepancy is a joint that has debonded where
two of the concrete slabs that form the chute of the spillway connect to each other. The material that was
used to fill/seal the gap between the two slabs has also come out in a section of this gap and is allowing
water to enter and undermine the slabs below the gap. Immediate action is necessary as addressing this
sooner rather than later should fix the problem before it becomes much worse. 1 will continue to keep this
committee informed on this as we move forward.

I will be changing the hours at the boat rental starting the week of August 14", T am losing three
of my five seasonal staff as they are leaving for school the previous week. The new boat rental hours will
be 11-7p.m. Saturday and Sunday from that point until Labor Day when I close the boat rental for the
season. It has been extremely challenging to staff the boat rental this year and I will be getting a little

more creative in trying to recruit seasonal staff moving forward.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 08/01/23

54



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for July 2023

Attendance Jul-23 Jul-22  Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 14,987 14,956 31 44 804 44 895 -91
Pass Holder Admission 4,574 3,860 714 13,902 11,251 2,651
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,988 1,982 6 10,148 11,715 -1,567
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 21,549 20,798 751 68,854 67,861 993
Attendance
Breakdown Jul-23 Jul-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
+
Total Paid 14,987 14,956 31 44,804 44,895 -91
Adult 8,424 8,344 26,326 26,615
Senior 1,246 1,258 3,180 2,937
Child 5,317 5,354 15,298 15,343
Other 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admission 4,574 3,860 714 13,902 11,251 2,651
Zoo Membership 2,348 2,140 7,372 6,693
Funbundle 1,201 771 3573 2165
Zooesum 1,025 949 2957 2393
Total Free 1,988 1,982 6 10,148 11,715 -1,567
Guest Pass 83 56 168 158
2 & Under 1,830 1,887 5,596 5,640
IL School 0 0 3,410 4 906
Free Day 0 0 0 0
Other-Misc 75 39 974 1,011
Total 21,549 20,798 751 68,854 67,861 993

2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18
2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17

55



Niabi Zoo report for July
Lee Jackson
8/3/2023

Administrative

e  Work completed on painted dog exhibit and dogs have been placed in the enclosure. Some
secondary projects such as the addition of the addition of visual and shade barriers will be
installed as funding is available.

e Conceptual planning has been completed for planned Bear exhibit. Planning for capitol
campaign and key discussions with the Foundation have begun.

e Participated in weekly Prairie dog construction meetings with contractors, architects, and
designer.

e Concrete work completed on prairie dog exhibit. Dig barriers and drainage system have been
installed. Signage copy has been submitted for production.

e Survey work completed for Cathouse mesh project.

e Survey work for Bald eagle project completed.

e  Worked with Foundation on the planning of Zoopocalypse and train robbery events.

e PA system installed in train, for narrated train zoo tours.

e Received $29,000 pledge fulfillment for painted dog educational display.

Maintenance Report:

- Replace spray nozzle on Rhino barn sink.

- Replaced starter on truck #149.

- Installed gate latch at Mixed Primates.

- Repaired vacuum cleaner from Biodiversity.
- Replaced toilet seat in Biodiversity restroom.
- Repaired tires on Pressure washer.

- Installed new battery in golf cart #2.

- Cleaned out floor drain in back concessions.
- Replaced junction box in Painted Dog exhibit.
- Replaced door sensor in Cat house.

- Installed a new muffler on Gator #10.

- Installed 2 new tires and serviced gator #11.
- Repaired netting at Tamarins.

- Replace fill valve at Wild Paw restrooms.

- Replaced fill valve at Admin restroom.

- Hung up scale at Painted Dogs.

- Installed new tires on Gator #10.

- Replaced solenoid and relay on shift door at Cathouse.
- Repaired Colobus hose.



Animal Updates

Welcomed Painted Dogs to their new habitat!

Added a new Tiger Rat snake to the Reptile House
Nubian Goats added to the Domestic Animal Area

Blue and Gold Macaws will be added to the Guinea Pig area in the next week

Prairie Dog for new exhibit are in route from several institutions.

USDA Surprise Inspection in July went very well

Volunteer Hours (NEST, Pollinator Gardens)=198 hours

*Hosted the RMI Volunteer Group who helped stain and seal the Bald Eagle Deck and they sent a 700.00
donation in from their group for our Zoo Camp scholarship fund.

Education/Events

e Zoo Camp: Presented 4 Zoo Camps to 80 participants. Income: $14,183
o Total for Summer Zoo Camp: 7 sessions. 154 participants. Income: $27,746.00
e Tours: 7/12 — Zoo Careers tour for 30 participants.

o Joel conducted 3 seasonal employee tours with very positive feedback from staff.
e Zoo2U: 7/19 - Educators presented at Fejuvary Family Fun Day to about 200 participants

e Events: 7/8 — Plastic Free July Festival — educators & volunteers hosted activity tables at Zoo
o 7/22 —Pollinator Day - educators & volunteers hosted activity tables at Zoo

Graphics/Website

o Joel completed Prairie Dog graphics and sent to Edwards Creative for production
e Joel working on Zoo History graphics and display

e Joel updated Sensory Inclusion Day flyer, map, and uploaded required pictures and narrative to
KultureCity website to secure 2023 Sensory Inclusive certification

e Received and guided maintenance team installation of Painted Dog educational panels, TV

monitors, video control boxes and sound bars.

Donations
Institutional Development - 2023 July
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 3 $140.00 3 $140.00
Donation Boxes 9 $91.45 9 $91.45

57




Painted Dog 0 $0.00
Sponsorship 1 | $29,000.00 1 | $29,000.00
Education 0 $0.00
Scholarship 3 $325.00 3 $325.00
Conservation 0 $0.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 59 $295.00 59 $295.00
Total 69 | $29,386.45 6 $465.00 75 | $29,851.45

NZFP Foundation Reimbursement 1| $3,780.00 1| $3,780.00

Conservation
o Zoo participated in Native Garden Tour on July 22
o Participated in Bee-Blitz on July 29-30
e QCEC- 7/8 - Plastic Free Festival at the Zoo
e Painted Dog Research Trust — 7/30 - Hosted Zoom meeting to explore establishing PDRT USA
501(c)3

Volunteers
e Junior Zoo Keepers — received many compliments from Zoo guests about their interpretation skills
o 35 JZKs have completed 63 certifications in the 7 interpretation areas.
o 7/6 —hosted JZK overnight for 23 participants
e 7/21-Joel, Kristina, Laura, Jessi attended Mary Lou Ries viewing. Joel spoke a funeral and presented
the Ries Volunteer Hall of Fame plaque and announced that donations to the Zoo in Mary Lou’s
name will go toward the Mary Lou Ries Education Program Scholarship fund.
e 7/29 —Zoo hosted Volunteer Gathering for 41 participants.

Volunteer service report:

Jul 2023 Volunteer
Type Hours #
Adult 140.25 10
Intern 570.12 5
Junior Zoo Keeper 676.1 34
Special Event 168.25 8
Grand total 1554.72 57
Paid FTE/hour $18.80
Value $29,228.74

GUEST SERVICES- JULY 2023

Throughout July, we had a steady stream of visitors. To address the intense heat that occurred
during some days of the month, most guests arrived early in the day to avoid the high
temperatures. We informed our visitors that many of our animals have access to both indoor
and outdoor areas and did our best with the guinea pig feedings since they cannot be out once
it hits 85 degrees. Unfortunately, we had to cancel our Members Only Night due to safety
concerns for the guests, staff, and animals. Nonetheless, we were excited to announce the

58




arrival of our new Painted Dogs, and our team has been working diligently to provide the final
touches to their accommodations.

e GIFT SHOP:
o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to
feature a particular animal and its Animal Art. July was Porcupines.
o The gift shop sold $37,106 in merchandise for JULY.

e CONCESSIONS:

o Front Concessions was open daily from 10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea,
Iced Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more. Added Pulled Pork sandwich,
Lotus Energy Drinks & ice cream.

Back Concessions- Closed due to a machine issue. We are working with Pepsi to
resolve it.

o Concessions June payment was-53525

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards- 3/5275
o Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-107/54527
New/63, Renewed/44
o  Funbundle Deposit for June $4380
Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 0-SO
o Sent out Membership Renewal reminders for July & August

o

e CAROUSEL:

o It's working well.

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

o 12/5645
o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.
e ADOPTS:

o 0/S0

o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.

o We are waiting to receive small Painted Dog plush and then will announce them
as a new adoptee and run a special on them. We will also do the same thing for
Prairie Dogs.

59



SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Tech came to fix the Lion Scooterpal
o New stroller covers came in with our updated logo. A tech will be out to replace
the old ones.

PEPSI (4 vending machines)

o Guests are using vending machines a lot.
o They are refilled every Mon and Thurs.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:

o July 27-Unfortunately, due to the forecasted extreme heat, we had to cancel our
Members Only Night. We informed guests on Facebook and by email. Members
who came during regular business hours on that day could enjoy Free Train and
Carousel rides. We cannot reschedule now, but we are looking at another time
when members can come and enjoy Free Train and Carousel rides. We will let
guests know on FB and through email.

o Sensory Inclusion Day will be held on August 11

o 60™ Anniversary Bash will be held on August 26

o We will start promoting Pints Mid-August. Pints will be Friday, Sept 22.

WEBSITE:

o Continually updating as needed.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o We've recently posted job openings on Facebook as we're in need of new staff
members for August-October. Some of our current employees are leaving for
school or their full-time jobs in the school system, while others will be
transitioning to working only on weekends. We're seeking individuals to join our
team and assist us in running smoothly through October.

MARKETING:
o  We continually promote & highlight revenue-generating products and events on
our Facebook page, website, and monthly e-newsletter. The goal is to showcase
the positive developments at the zoo and increase attendance/revenue.

60



Positive Customer Google Reviews:
O This zoo was really cool, | went there and really enjoyed it! Everyone should come and
visit

o It's not a huge zoo but perfect for a visit with the family. Would recommend
bringing your own drinks in.

O Great zoo. Very impressed.
O The staff is very helpful. Animals ate well taken care of.

Nice mini zoo place to spend time with your kids.

61



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory

Madagascar hissing cockroach

Degu

Ghost shrimp

Fennec Fox

Chinese zebra goby
Blue and yellow macaw
African Wild Dog
Allen's Swamp Monkey

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity Date

Quanity Date

0.04
1.0
0.04
0.1
0.01
0.1
1.0
1.0

July 2023

Explanation Cost

Explanation Cost
28-Jul death
22-Jul death
16-Jul death
13-Jul disposition-out on loan
2-Jul death
13-Jul disposition-return to owner
28-Jul death
7-Jul death

62



Jeff Craver
%

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:51 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: July Monthly Reports
Attachments: Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xlsx; Animal Inventory 2023 .xIsx
Number Participants | Income
Field Trips 10 508 -
Birthday Parties 5 98 $1,805
Animal Encounters | 5 (1 comp) | 12 $1,350

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 63



Jeff Craver
\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2023 July Maintenance Report:

- Replace spray nozzle on Rhino barn sink.

- Replaced starter on truck #149.

- Installed gate latch at Mixed Primates.

- Repaired vacuum cleaner from Biodiversity.
- Replaced toilet seat in Biodiversity restroom.
- Repaired tires on Pressure washer.

- Installed new battery in golf cart #2.

- Cleaned out floor drain in back concessions.

- Replaced junction box in Painted Dog exhibit.
- Replaced door sensor in Cat house.

- Installed a new muffler on Gator #10.

- Installed 2 new tires and serviced gator #11.
- Repaired netting at Tamarins.

- Replace fill valve at Wild Paw restrooms.

- Replaced fill valve at Admin restroom.

- Hung up scale at Painted Dogs.

- Installed new tires on Gator #10.

- Replaced solenoid and relay on shift door at Cathouse.
- Repaired Colobus hose.

- Repaired Nelson waterer in Mixed Primates.
- Repaired brakes on gator #10.

- Repaired brake light on truck #12.

- Replaced screen for reptile cage.

- Installed split rail fence at Painted Dogs, and put up safety mesh on lower half.



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

ROCk 'S'a nd COU nty R(Bﬂ};\ﬁ}(rjmcf} Hhnos

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2023.

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Bids for the golf course improvements are on hold as the engineers are awaiting a permit from
the State Historic Preservation Office. They are moving it to the top of their list. Once the
permit is received the project will go out for bids. Then the project will still require a NPDES
(stormwater permit) from the USEPA. That permit usually takes 4-6 weeks according to the
engineer.

Illiniwek Phase 2 plans are nearly ready, the engineers are awaiting some electrical information.
The Phase 1 portion of the project that was bid is still open due to the contractor awaiting on
flaggers from the railroad to install the sanitary sleeves.

Niabi Zoo continues with the design and engineering phase for improvements to the big
cathouse and eagle exhibit.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of August

District Monthly Claims & Receipts

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. There is two sets of claims, old and new fiscal
year claims. Any fiscal year 23 claims received from August 1° until August 30" will be paid via
Treasurer’s Disbursement. The large payout to the lllinois Parks Association Risk Services is the
23/24 insurance premium for the District’s insurance and risk management services, it is not a
settlement. The policy went into effect August 1, 2023. All claims were not fully review by the
Auditor’s Office at the time of this report, any issues will be addressed and rectified.

Transfers of Appropriation:

Fiscal Year 23-A lot FY 23 of transfers of appropriation were required in the General Fund and
Zoo Fund to address overbudget situations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. It appears
at this time that no appropriated fund will need any additional funding unless it is grant related.

Fiscal Year 24-A couple transfer of appropriations was required to account for the skid steer
purchase for Illiniwek and the llliniwek residence roof project and trail bridge repairs. The skid
steer ended up being more than appropriated, the llliniwek residence roof was originally
appropriated in FY 23 and the trail bride repairs were unappropriated necessity. Additional

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

65
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

ROCk 'Sla n d COU nty uuc[k)lsu§}(l:}sgg 1ilinois

funds may be required as the bid will not be received until August 8™, which is before the time
of this report.

Resolutions:

There are five resolutions for the Commission to consider this month. These should be very
familiar as they all pertain the grants and projects that have been occurring over the past year in
which expenses come due and appropriations for grant expense when they occur.

The resolution for Illiniwek Trail Grant Appropriation is for expenses occurred with the
construction of the new road and trail way. Specifically, the funds are for construction services
by the engineering firm. Additional expenses will be forthcoming in the upcoming months until
the project is completed.

The resolution for Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant is for additional funds
as the items required were slightly more than initially anticipated.

The resolution for the Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriation is required as design
and engineering fess have come due for the future improvements.

The resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Appropriations is required
as additional claims pertaining to the project have come due associated with the
installation of the signage throughout the exhibit.

The resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Appropriations is required as
additional claims pertaining to the construction of the exhibit and construction services
from the architect have come due.

Other Business

Review and consider the Golf Cart Fleet Replacement bids received August 3, 2023*
Review and consider the Great River Trail/Mississippi River Trail Bride Repair bids
received August 8, 2023.

Review of FY 25 budget and Schedule A, B & C.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 23 and one for FY 24. At this

time all revenues to be received with exception of the August tax distribution and ARPA
grant funds have been received and accounted for FY 23. There will be a few fiscal year
23 claims assumedly that will need to be processed as well before August 30" per usual.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

66
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o cerve

ROCk IS ! a n d COU nty RnB}aﬁ}lﬁ:Sj HUTT

FY 24 is off to a predictably start in terms of revenue and expenditures. The golf course
continues to have some of the better numbers in gross revenues and camping numbers
have come down slightly and the zoo revenues are in line with last rebound after the
pandemic. Typically, the month of August is a strong one especially leading up to the
Labor Day Weekend. Of course, things could come to a sudden stand still if another
week of excessive heat occurs.

Facility Usage throughout the District

With another relative dry month of weather and one week of excessive heat and
humidity, things were fairly routine throughout the District. Shelter rentals were about
average. As noted in the Reports section of this report camping really slowed down
during the excessive heat and golf play was limited to mainly the mornings during that
week of heat as well. The boat rental operation slowed as well. General park usage is
down when looking at the river access locations due to the low river levels. Trail usage
is up due to limited closures.

Niabi Zoo Foundation

The next meeting of the Niabi Zoo Foundation is August 21* at 5:45. The Foundation is currently in
the process of planning a fall fun run/walk with a zombie theme. Several of the foundation members
have been doing trail hold-ups in which they explain who the foundation is and ask for donations.
Those that donate receive stickers and other zoo related trinkets.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of July.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Staff have completed FY 25 budget requests and in the process of reviewing those. A full
tentative FY 25 budget will be presented in October with the Levy Ordinances of the District.
The tentative budget will be modified until it is put on display in May and then approved in
June 2024.

® The beehives at Loud Thunder had their first harvest of the season with approximately 25 Ibs
of honey for sale in the Park Office. Another harvest will be attempted mid-August.

e Staff reviewed the slope stabilization efforts at Amowa (West) with the engineer and
contractor of the parking area. While vegetation has started to take hold and permeable
pavers were installed with the parking area, it is apparently not going to be enough to
capture rapid rain events. Staff and engineers continue to review cost effective methods to
capture, redirect and retain runoff in that area.

® IMEG continues to work on the roadway and parking area assessment of the District.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

67
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

ROCk IS!a n d COU ﬂty RaB:a%}(l:»lusr;t Tiinms

® While the parking areas have been completed for some time, the prime contractor is still
awaiting materials required by the sub-contractor to finish the lighting for the parking areas.

e Seed was purchased for additional prairie at Amowa (East) and reimbursement from River
Action was requested.

* Staff are working with the County Highway Dept. are placement of directional signage for
Amodwa East & West.

¢ Construction and bid documents continue to be developed for Phase 2 of the llliniwek
Restroom & Trail Enhancement project.

*  Working on full report to provide the Efficiency Committee.

® Reached out to Bi-State to begin preparation to update the District’s Comprehensive Park
Plan. Staff intend to utilize Mindfire for the public input portion required for the update.

® Attended the IACD quarterly meeting at Starved Rock State Park on July 26™. Also
participated in the IACD conference planning session via Zoom on July 10,

® Attended the IPRA monthly webinar July 12 that focused on seasonal/temporary employee
recruitment and retention.

¢ End of fiscal year petty cash checks with auditors were completed.

* Staff have a preliminary meeting with Sikich to prepare for the FY 23 annual report. Staff
have been uploading documents and other materials and Sikich team members will be onsite
later this fall.

® Avery preliminary concept plan for upgrades at Dorrance Park was received from Klingner &
Associates. Staff would like to address the aging restroom and concession building as well as
the corridor that divides the parking and ball diamonds with walkways.

e Staff was contacted about a cell tower to be possibly installed in Dorrance Park but have
received no other contact after informing the contact the District does not lease property.

* The fourth distribution of 2023 property tax distributions is expected the last week of August.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

* Preparations for the last big summer holiday, Labor Day on September 4*. Comfortably
warm & dry weather with some timely rains hopefully will prevail throughout the month and
into the Fall.

Submitted this 2nd day of August, 2023 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

68

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



NEW MANHOLE ON EXISTING 1\

SANITARY SEWER

AGNES STREET -

618 Nodth 24th Street
217223.3870

SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING WALL

SANITARY LATERAL FROM

19406 LOUD THUNDER ROAD
ILLINOIS CITY, IL 61259

DORRANCE PARK
RESTROOM/CONCESSIONS
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

SHEET TLE




Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES
Community
Foundation

Generosity fives hore.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: April 01, 2023 through June 30, 2023

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees

Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)

Misc. Investment Expense (ADR fees, foreign tax)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period
n/a

Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period
n/a

Total Grants — period

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, 1A 52722 ¢ {563y326-2840
WW.QCCammunityFoundation,org { #GenerosityLivesHere

Period
$1,308,528.54
10,657.05
-876.85

24,736.02
$34,516.22

3,659.03
2,489.56

7.56
$6,156.15
$1,336,888.61
$72,400.00
n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

n/a
$0.00

n/a
$0.00





